VI.

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF
TOLLAND INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021, 7:00 PM
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

CALL TO ORDER:

PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1.

S202101 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC owner/ David Moser, applicant, request for re-subdivision
of 42.34 acres for two (2) lots for 55 Kreyssig Road, APN 156-004-0001, in a RAR (Rural
Agricultural Residential) Zone. (Continued from 5/24/2021.)

Z202109 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC owner/ David Moser, applicant, pursuant to Section 7.9 —
Rear Lot Requirements, request for a Special Permit for one rear lot to construct a single family
home with access along the south border of 20 Griswold Road, APN 157-002-0001, associated
with S202101 for re-subdivision of 42.34 acres for two (2) lots at 55 Kreyssig Road, in a RAR
(Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. (Continued from 5/24/2021.)

S202102 — Mary Ellen H. Trueb, owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision of 13.93 acres for two
(2) lots for 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0004, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.
(Notice requirements met and hearing may commence.)

. OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Z202110 - Pursuant to a memo dated June 23, 2021, from the Ellington First Selectman, request
for CGS 88-24 review regarding the acquisition of 59 Maple Street, APN 073-003-0000,
consisting of approximately 11.46 acres, in the RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) and R
(Residential) Zones.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

2.

Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission May 24 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Correspondence:
a. Discussion: draft text amendment to Section 7.1 Accessory Apartments of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting is scheduled for July 26, 2021

06-28-2021 Ellington PZC Agenda.docx
Page 1 of 2


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Join meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum
occupancy based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for
this meeting is also available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend
the meeting virtually are provided on the meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. For questions and
assistance please contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://zoom.us/j/92759996305 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 927 5999 6305 Meeting ID: 927 5999 6305
Passcode: 738606 Passcode: 738606

06-28-2021 Ellington PZC Agenda.docx
Page 2 of 2



North Central District Healt. Jepartment
O enfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
Vernon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 8721 531
Windham - Town Hall - 879 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
SQtafford - Town Hall. 1 Main Straaef - Stafford Sorina. CT 068076 - (R&0) GR4-5AN9 Fax ARA.176R

Plan Approval S20210(
For z”: 10 |

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System

55 Kreyssig Road Ellington
Lot# Street#  Street Name Town Subdivision
Subset Valley Farms LLC 55 Kreyssig Road Ellington Ct 06029
Owner Owner Address Town State Zip
Builder Builder Address
Engineer Engineer Address Town State Zip

This Approval Indicates That The Proposal Has Been Reviewed By The Health Department .
And Is In Compliance With Applicable Regulations As Contained In The Public Health Code
For This Project.

Plan Date: April 23, 2021 Approval Date: June 8, 2021 Last Revision Date:
Bedrooms or GPD:; 5 Distribution: Water Supply Well
Design Rate MLSS Tank Size Field Type Sq Ft. Leaching SS Bottom Pump

Septic System system Length

This is NOT A PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT a Subsurface Sewage Disposal System. The permit to construct will be issued to the
licensed septic system installer prior to actual construction. This plan approval is subject to specific and general conditions as shown
below. Please read them carefully.

Specific Conditions:

X Engineer Design ] Field Staking By Installer (Repair Only) [ Installer Must Schedule Inspections
[] Percolation Test in Fill ] Field Staking of Well by Well Driller [ Final Inspection Required

] Engineer As Built Required [J Select Fill Required [ Well Permit Required

] Foundation As Built Required  [] Curtain Drain X As Below

[] As Built Installer ] Engineer Supervision

] Field Staking by Engineer [ Licensed Installer Must Obtain Permit

Perc Tests in Fill by Engineer: || Required [] Not Requiﬂid‘ Variances Granted: || Yes (X No | If Yes. see notes!

This plan review is for a single Iot Subdivision Approval for a property potentially to be serviced by a private water supply
well and septic system for up to a five bedroom home, entitled "Sunset Valley Farms Subdivision".

Upon review of the plan for the above referenced subdivision, the North Central District Health Department concurs with
the feasibility of this parcel for future development. Approval to construct a sub surface sewage disposal system and
water supply well for the individual lot may be granted upon the demonstration of compliance with the Public Health
Code, the technical standards and other appropriate regulations. This demonstration of compliance shall be donej
through an engineers plot plan showing the proposed house , well and septic system details, a minimum of a 20 scale
plan showing the septic system area for the individual lot will be required for construction review.

Approved by: M&/ D

Director of Health Sanitarian

Page: 1 Date: 6/8/2021



- Plan Approval For
Subsurface Sewage Disposal System

55 Kreyssig Road Ellington

Lot # Street#  Street Name Town Subdivision

Proposed new parcel - Lot approval for a maximum of a 5 bedroom home served by a private water supply well and
onsite septic system consisting of a minimum of 900 sq.ft. of effective leaching area.

As shown the lot line revisions to 55 Kreyssig Road and 20 Griswold Road should interfere with the respective septiq -
systems, potential septic repair areas or water supply well locations.

Further investigation may be required as a result of site alteration or lot re-configuration.

Final approval of the subdivision shall be granted by the appropriate Commissions, Agencies or Departments within the
Town of Ellington. |

Care must be taken to protect the septic area from sedimentation , compaction or any other disturbance that could
compromise the quality of the area.

Approved by: W/ L

Director of Health Sanitarian
Page: 2 Date: 6/8/2021




'/ Town of Ellington |
Planning & Zoning Commission
Subdivision Application

Application #

SH7162
Date Received
ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): o2.2- oot - _@%((lf unaware of APN, ask staff for assistance) 5/3 /ﬂ ‘71/

SUBDIVISION NAME: ARy Cieen B, TROER
LOCATION: DO T PP COoORAD

Application: [] Subdivision Eﬁe—subdivision [] Modification Approval Requested:B’Fﬁal ] Conditional

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant, | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,

if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested. if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.
Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: MARY CLL&En) H. TRuse Name: Maey Sl H I RVEA
Address: _ 0 TR, PP Roas hadress: _ SO TR pP  RornD

| Sl hdeasonl, (T OO0 Eluinetod Lo OGoaT
Email: ?Ri PP PAT?'T—LD LEomv‘a?l‘:

ED TICE BY USPS,

[[No

Signature:

3\ /j Date: 5%-21 Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify tat all lgf/ rmation submitted with this application | By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate je'the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and | understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when | acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been | all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written | submitted.

consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Total Acreage of Property: | S>> Zone of Property: RA R Required Density Factor (RILR =6, RAR =.5); =5

Open Space Proposal (check one): 10% Land Set-Aside [1 Fee in Lieuof Land (1 ~ Combination [1
, 17 AC .
Amount (square feet & acres): >25% Slopes: O  wetlands & Watercourses:*l;é.g_szg 00-Year Floodplain: Y25

Developable Land: |2.23 Lot Yield: <o Remaining Land: YO .74 Area to be subdivided: \ -2

# of Proposed él?velopment Lots: __|

Public Water: [\V] Yes [[] No  Public Sewer: [ ] Yes B’No If not served by public water and sewer, appiicant/owner: shali-ake
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office). If within a public sewer area, application for division Iniust inclide conceptual
approval from the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority. M A\‘; 0 q 2021

Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes @/No
OWN OF ELLINGTON

7
Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of weflands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ Yes [XNO If ves. pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not within 100’ of
construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? If ves,
state law requires notice be made to the Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes NNO If ves, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Compan
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt w/in 7 days of application (§8—3i{b2.. Copy of application
plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.




HAY 03 2021

TOWN UF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPARTIMENT
NARRATIVE

The parcel is located on the west side of Tripp Road approximately 200° south of
Standish Road and is now known as 80 Tripp Road.

Parcel area is 13.93 acres and access to the parcel will be from Tripp Road.

The proposed lot to be Re Subdivided was originally proposed to be developed as a
building lot back in the early 2000°s by the original owner Edward J. Hastillo but was
purchase by the Trueb’s and combined to their parcel know as Lot 4 “ HASTILLO
ACRES” for privacy and for family use in the future.

The area of the proposed dwelling and septic is in an open field and slopes from the .
northeast to the southwest with all existing and future runoff being directed to an existing
manmade swale/level spreader drainage basin.

The proposed development consists of one (1) residential dwelling on public water and
on site sewer along with the associated infrastructure and utilities.

There is approximately 1.7 acres of wetlands on the property, 0 wetland disturbance and
0 disturbance of the uplands.

These plans where prepared in accordance with the state of Connecticut’é “2002
Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control.” '

Construction will begin in summer of 2021 and substantially completed by late winter
2022. (See additional notes and details on sheet # 3 of 3.



RECEIVED
MAY 032021

TOWN Or BLbino U
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

WAVIER REQUEST

Section 4.11 — Drainage/Detention Designs:

We hereby request a waiver of the above section because of the existing slope of the land and the
existing contour configuration doesn’t warrant additional detention.

Section 4.14 — Sidewalks:

We hereby request a waiver of the above section because there are no sidewalks within the
vicinity

Section 4.18 — Open Spaces:
None proposed
Sub Section 4.18.7 — Exemptions

Open space is not required if less than five (5) parcels are transfer to family — child



f North Central District Health partment
- Enfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
Vernon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
Windham - Town Hall - 979 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
Qtafford - Town Hall. 4 Main Stranat - Stafford Sorina. CT 0&D76 - (RAN) RRA.EANG Fax ARA-17RR

Plan Approval
For

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System

80 Tripp Road Ellington
Lot # Street#  Street Name Town Subdivision
Alex Trueb 90 Tripp Road Ellington Ct
Owner Owner Address Town State Zip
Builder Builder Address
1227 Burnside Avenue, Suite 31 East Hartford CT 06108
Engineer Engineer Address Town State Zip

This Approval‘ indicates That The Proposal Has Been Reviewed By The Health Department
And Is In Compliance With Applicable Regulations As Contained In The Public Health Code -
For This Project.

Plan Date: April 19’ 2021 Approval Date; June 8, 2021 Last Revision Date:
Bedrooms or GPD: 3 Distribution: Water Supply PUbliC
[106] 1500 [  Mantis 536-8 LoPro w/6" F.L. | 780 120 | |
Design Rate MLSS Tank Size Field Type Sq Ft. L.eaching SS Bottom Pump

Septic System system Length

This is NOT A PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT a Subsurface Sewage Disposal System. The permit to construct will be issued to the
licensed septic system installer prior to actual construction. This plan approval is subject to specific and general conditions as shown
below. Please read them carefully.

Specific Conditions:

X Engineer Design [J Field Staking By Installer (Repair Only) [ Installer Must Schedule Inspections
O Percolation Test in Fill [J Field Staking of Well by Well Driller ] Final Inspection Required

] Engineer As Built Required [] select Fill Required [ Well Permit Required

] Foundation As Built Required  [] Curtain Drain X As Below

[] As Built Installer [ Engineer Supervision

[C] Field Staking by Engineer [ Licensed Installer Must Obtain Permit

Perc Tests in Fill by Engineer: E Required [ Not Requireﬂ Variances Granted: || Yes [_|No | If Yes, see notes!

his plan review is for a single lot Subdivision Approval for a property potentially to be serviced by a septic system for up
0 a three bedroom home and a public water supply connection.

Upon review of the plan for the above referenced subdivision, the North Central District Health Department concurs with
he feasibility of this parcel for future development. Approval to construct a sub surface sewage disposal system for the
individual lot may be granted upon the demonstration of compliance with the Public Health Code, the technical standards
and other appropriate regulations. This demonstration of compliance shall be done through an engineers plot plan
showing the proposed house , well and septic system detail.

Approved by: Woeerz T _

Director of Health Sanitarian

Page: 1 Date: 6/8/2021




Plan Approval For
Subsurface Sewage Disposal System

80 Tripp Road Ellington

Lot# Street#  Street Name Town Subdivision

Proposed new parcel - Lot approval for a maximum of a3 bedroom home served by a public water supply connection
and onsite septic system consisting of a minimum of 750 sq.ft. of effective leaching area and a minimum of 108 linear fee
of leaching system width. The leaching field is to be a maximum of 0" into grade .

Further investigation may be required as a result of site alteration or lot re-configuration.

Final approval of the subdivision shall be granted by the appropriate commissions or Departments within the Town of
Eilington.

Care must be taken to protect the septic area from sedimentation , compaction or any disturbance that could compromise|”
the quality of the area.

Approved by: Mﬁ e Lo _

Director of Health Sanitarian
Page: 2 Date: 6/8/2021




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Caitlin & Alex

Cc: Lisa Houlihan

Subject: FW: Staff Review - 5202102 - 80 Tripp Road re-subdivision

Good Morning,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the below staff comments from Tim Webb, Public Works Director.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Timothy Webb
~ Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Staff Review - 5202102 - 80 Tripp Road re-subdivision

~ From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman <Ispielman @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna
<mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - $202102 - 80 Tripp Road re-subdivision

Hi,

" Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
~ discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, June 28, 2021.
- Please provide your comments/concerns on or before June 21, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street



Lisa Houlihan

From: Lisa Houlihan '

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2021 10:30 AM

To: ‘tripppasturefarm@gmail.com’

Subject: Proposed Re-Subdivision 80 Tripp Road - File 5202102
Dear Mary Ellen et al,

As one of the technical support staff to the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission (PZC), I have reviewed the
proposed application and support materials for compliance to the Ellington Zoning and Subdivision Regulations (Re-
subdivision plans sheets 1-3, April 19,2021, Prepared by Tarbell Heintz & Associates). Please see the following
questions/comments:

1. The Assessor Parcel Number (APN) must be assigned by the Ellington Town Assessor and street number must be
assigned by the Ellington Building Official. Providing an affirmative vote is rendered by the PZC, a standard
condition of approval will require the plans be updated to reflect officially issued APNs and street numbers prior
to plans being recorded on the Ellington Land Records.

2. Pursuant to Ellington Zoning Regulations 3.2.1(B) Density Limitation Formula, the Zoning Bulk Table, wherever it
is listed, should be revised to include density factor, lot yield, and family exemption for open space (Ellington

~ Subdivision Regulation 4.18.7).

3. - Please update plan notes to indicate property pins will be required prior to final zoning signoff and issuance of
certificate of occupancy.

4. Please update the Zoning Bulk Table, wherever listed, to reflect the minimum front yard as 125’ versus 150’, and

‘indicate a 25’ rear yard for principal buildings and a 10’ rear yard for accessory buildings.

5. Please revise Street Tree reference, wherever listed, to read “Streef trees shall be planted in accordance with
Ellington Subdivision Regulation Section 4.19.B and subject to approval by the ZEO prior to final zoning signoff
and issuance of certificate of occupancy.”

6. Pursuant to Ellington Subdivision Regulations Section 4.18.7 Exemptions, in order to meet the terms of open
space exemption the land must transfer for no consideration and the following note added to the plans: “Land
shall transfer to qualifying relative for no consideration and any lot subject to exemption shall be liable for its
proportional share of the 10% pre-subdivision fair market appraisal at the time of subsequent sale or transfer to a
person not exempt under Ellington Subdivision Regulation Section 4.18.7 if such a sale or transfer occurs within
five years of the original subdivision approval.”

7. The waiver requested for Section 4.14 Sidewalks, is not required. Sidewalks cannot be required to be installed as
a condition of subdivision approval within the right-of-way on existing town roads.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of assistance.
Very kind regards,

Lisa

Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP

Ellington Town Planner

PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street/ Ellington, CT 06029

Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870-3122

Website: www.ellington-ct.gov/ Email: lhoulihan@ellington-ct.gov /




,S yz(}j I

Tarbell, RECEIVED
Heintz pAY 032020
& associates, Inc. TOWN OF ELLINGTCH

PLANNING DEfrd it
surveyors and engineers

May 3, 2021

Kenneth Braga — Chairman
Town of Ellington
Inland Wetland Agency

RE: APN 023-001-0004
Mary Ellen H. Trueb

80 Tripp Road
Ellington, CT 06029

We hereby request that your commission refers this Re Subdivision Plan to your wetland
enforcement officer for his review.

There are no wetlands on the proposed lot and the proposed activity as shown are in
excess of 500° of any wetlands.

860-528-1810
860-528-9495 fax
Email: mrahei@aol.com

1227 Burnside Ave. Ste. 8A
East Hartford, Ct. 06108




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

MEMO

DATE: May 17, 2021

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
cc. PZC Files S202101

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency
SUBJECTS: Proposed two lot re-subdivision

Mary Ellen H. Trueb (Owner)
Assessor Parcel No. 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0004

The Inland Wetland Agency made a determination for a proposed eleven (11) lot re-subdivision of 61.56
acres at their May 10, 2021 regular meeting. The following motion was made in reference to PZC
application #5202102:

MOVED (BURNS) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO GRANT A
POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION PURSUANT TO
CONN. GEN. STAT. 8-26(¢) — Mary Ellen H. Trueb, owner/applicant, for a two (2) lot re-subdivision
application ($202102) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or watercourse at property located
at 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0004.



CASS e b
ANDRA Y. GRYCZEWSKI n/f '
# 273 WINDSORVILLE ROAD == ]~ CHARALAMBROS |20 REDIS | - ’5\—-.£X2QO_P'\J~OZ3—00I
_ MOUTTA TYMAC HOLDINGS L =

SHEET INDEX
WINDSORVILLE TRIPP ROAD * — l e
N\ [

APN 014-005-0000 / APN 014-004

SHEET NO. TITLE OF SHEET
| COVER SHEET —— KO0

4 BOUNDARY PLAN ~ SUBDIVISON PLAN
3 TOPOGRAPHICAL, SITE PLLAN/SEPTIC DESIGN PLAN, NOTES & DETAILS \

APN 014-006-0013 '

n/f
BRITTANY K. & DAVID
O'CONNOR
# 269 WINDSORVILILE ROAD

APN O14-006 \

100" ABUTTERS LIST APN 014-006~0015 VARY 211 EN .

n/f
JOSEPH M. & HOLLY ANN M, H. TRUEB
DZEN # TRIPP ROAD

APN 023-001-0000
TYMAC HOLDINGS LLC # 26| WINDSORVILLE ROAD
# 304 WEST MAIN ST. APN_%%%;OOI \ j e

AVON, CT 06001 MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
# 80 TRIPP ROAD

APN 023-001-0004 ap .
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB N—%%%OOOI
/- . | TYMAC HOLDINGS LLC

avoy HSIGNYIS ﬁ[ |

4 80 TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029 TRIPP ROAD

APN 015-002-0000
APN 014-005-0000 JAMES TI./fGESSAY

CASSANDRA Y. GRYCZEWSKI # 257 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
# 273 WINDSORVILLE ROAD :
ELLIINGTON, CT 06029

APN_%gnflgooe . SITE MAP
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB ' SCALE: 1" = 1000’

# 78 TRIPP ROAD

APN 014-004-0000
CHARALAMBROS MOUTTA

# 275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

APN 014—006-0017
MICHAEL D. & ERIN M. WHITE
4 78 TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

SITE
Proposed Lot

APN 023-001-0001
AMY ROSE GRASE

4 90 STANDISH ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06279

U

/

APN ozs—oq/ APN 023
-000| -001-0002

APN 014~ | 5t .
_0017006 AMY ROSE ASE
00| | # 90
MICHAEL. D. 8 ERIN M.
WHITE

APN 024-044-0000
IAN DACRES

# 36 STANDISH ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 060279

APN 015-001-0000
JAMES J. GESSAY
# 24 MIDDLE BUTCHER ROAD

ELLINGTON, CT 06029

# 90 TRIPP ROAD

TRIPP ROAD /

MAP REFERENCE:

1) "PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON, » ~ . . 100" RADIU
CONNECTICUT GARDNER ¢ PETERSON ASSOCIATES |78 HARTFORD T —— - '—i-—-———n—--—-——.———v‘

TURNPIKE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 MAP NO. 9522 & DATE 10-29-01 :
SCALE: 1"=100" BY E.R.P. SHEETS (-1 REVISED THRU 11/02/01". APN 015-002-0000 APN 024~044-0000
/f IAN DACRES APN - -

n
2) "PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON, JAMES J. GESSAY etal
CONNECTICUT GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES DATED 10-26-99. # 257 WINDSORVILLE ROAD APN 015-00 | ~0000 # 36 STANDISH ROAD —01?32)000

"Subdivision Plan’

JAMES J. GESSAY
Property Is located on the west side of Tripp Road
150" south of Siandish Road , Prep are d For

# TRIPP ROAD
Property Is shown On Assessor's Map # 023-001-0004
Property Zoned — RAR (Rural Agricultural/Residential)
Scale 1" = 100’
0o 50 100 200 300 400 g

Proposal Is a coventlonal subdivision. ‘
{ | — 1 = 1
| | 1 T E )

Total Acreage of APN 023-001-0004= 13.93 Acres
Total Number of lots = 2 80 T [ OA

Open Space Provided = O
Area of Wetlands on the Parcel = |.7 Acres
Area of slopes in excess of 25% = 0.00 Ac.

ROAD

NOTES:

o & WD

8. Owner: Mary Ellen H. Trueb

80 Tripp Road
Ellingten, CT .
— ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
Alex Trueb 3
80 Tripp Road
Ellington, CT
7. Bearings Based On Reference Maps
8. Vertical control based U.5.G.5. 1983 Datum.
9. Iron Pins to be set on all property corners. Owner:
10. Parcel 1s not located In a special flood hazard area
per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community—Panel Mary E”en H. Trueb
Number 0901580015C , Map Effective Date:
02/05/1997. o o S To, 80 Tripp Road
oning Bulk Table
[1.  No Wetlands on the proposed new lot. FINAL APPROVAL Zone — RAR E”Iﬂgion, CT 06029
3.  Driveway over 0% grade must be paved. of the town Of Elnngion on this day Of Mini Lot Front 150" Alex Trueb
|4, Sireet t hall b lanted In accordance with ’ 20 + In accordance W“h Sec. B-ZGC e e e " 80 Tri R d
. reet irees shall be plante ccorda W
Sectlon 4.19 as shosm and or as agreed upon by of the Connecticut General Statutes, all work In Minimum Front Yard Setback 35 PP KOa
the LEO.
e gonnecﬂon with this sub%lsion must be completed Minirmurn Side Yard o i, Elllngion, CT 06029
15. Subsequent to subdivision approval, the approved building lot Y ‘ C
wlll require an Individual site plan meeting the requirements of Minimum Rear Yard 25 Sheet: | of 3
the North Central District Health Department, State Public Health Date: 4~19-21
Codes and the town of E“[ngfon‘ Max‘mum Lof COverage 25% Enq]neers 6 Tarb ell He]niz 6 ASSOC., lnc. 9 2
16. Street Classification: Tripp Road - Local Sireet, 26' Pavement. 35' Setback. Secretary Chalirman Maximum Buillding Height 38' - 2 1/2 Stories SUrveyorS |ZZ7 BU rnSlde A\/e. - SU”e BA

East Hartford, Connecticut 06108 e

o




* a2 564 W
NOTES: Zoning Bulk Table
Zone — RAR
A l. Property Is shown On Assessor's Map # 023-001-0004
/ 2. Property Zoned - RAR (Rural Agricultural/Residential) Minimum Lot Size 40,000 Sq. Fi.
/
3. Owner: Mary Ellen H. Trueb Minimum Lot Front 150
v 80 Tripp Road
’ Ellington, CT Minimum Front Yard Setback 35
// Applicatant :
d x Alex Trueb Minimum Side Yard 10"
/ 80 Tripp Road
X /, ® Ellington, CT Minimum Rear Yard 25'
, .
©/ N 4, Bearings Based On Reference Maps Maximum Lot Coverage v 25%
®) ) . _ o
L Il ¥ 5. U.5.G.S. 1983 Datum. Maximum Building Height 38' — 2 1/2 Storles
’ .
Q /i 6. Iron Pins to be set on ali property corners. Zoning Bulk Table
/ Existing
/ 7. No Wetlands on the proposed new lot,
8. All utilities to be underground Minimum Lot Size 606,691 Sq. Ft.
9. Driveway over 10% grade must be paved. Lot Front Frontage 555.41"
10. Street irees shall be planted In accordance with Front Yard Setback 255.%
Sectlon 4.19 as shown and or as agreed upon by
the ZEO. Side Yard 102.2
I'l. Subsequent to subdivision approval, the approved bullding lot Rear Yard 720
wlll require an Individual site plan meeting the requirements of
) the North Ceniral Disirict Health Department, State Public Health Lot Coverage 3%
/ Codes and the town of Ellington.
Maximum Building Height 2 1/2 Stories
/
d -000b Zoning Bulk Table
~’/ APN OOlO4| 900 Proposed New lL.ots
/ —
' . Fl. - 541, Fi,
MARY EILLLEN Lot Size 65,048 Sq. Fi 541,913 S8q.Ft
H., TRUEB Lot Front 150.40' —~ 405.01"
Front Yard Setback 135" -~ 255.5'
APN %%%BOO | ' Side Yard 200 - 102.2
APN 023"00’ 000 TYMAC HOLDINGS LLL.C Rear Yard 185" - 720
Tota/ PG/"C’G/ Aread Lot Coverage 1% - 3.3%
' Bullding Height 2 1/2 Storles
; 606,961 Sq.ft.
> 13.934 Ac.
=
g
i N 2
~0018 & 3
1 MARY ELLEN ;
: s
l;:"s“""' 230.31° N 02°07:14° W
4
(ﬁ - - -
——— — s
- N Scale 1" = 50’
[J b
\ Site Area \ I 25 50 100 150 200
[ | e | I | 3
é - 1 1 I -}
| 55, 048 Sqo FfO | ':‘
‘ 1.493 Ac. \ MAP REFERENCE:
e | Exinting
Extsting ‘ - ;i_”i"" 1) "PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON,
Dwelling T S e CONNECTICUT GARDNER ¢ PETERSON ASSOCIATES 178 HARTFORD
@% TURNPIKE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 MAP NO. 9522 B DATE 10-29-0|
y ' ' SCALE: 1"=100' BY E.R.P. SHEETS 1~1 REVISED THRU 11/02/01",
\ 2) "PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON,
' ‘ CONNECTICUT GARDNER ¢ PETERSON ASSOCIATES DATED 10-26-99."
‘ \ APN 023-001-0001
n/f NOTE: THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS
x AMY ROSE GRASE 20-300b-1 THRU 20-300b-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES -
% ' | "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS
9 ENDORSED AY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INE. IT I8 A
2 BOUNDARY SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY, CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL
‘.” Proposed " ACCURACY CLASS "A-2" , AND INTENDED FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL.".
b, ) Dyyeliing .
Delirg ) \ x TO THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
A Dwellrg z L.S. 15464 4-19-21
- ' ' INTZ REGISTRATION NO. DATE
APN O 14-006 — B D
"’OO l 7 /”/,40 N R
' 17 W
N \ TN
e o | | FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
& ERIN M . | FINAL APPROVAL N N
\WNLITE : \ _ ) ) ) \ Approved by the planning and Zoning commission PREPARED FOR
g S of the town of Ellington on this day of
5 oo i ron P . 20 . In accordance with sec. 8~26C MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
N To Set
LA ¥ connection i Inis subGvIslon st be sampleted 80 TRIPP ROAD
C crion w S Su vision mus e complete
T by 20 A ELLILINGTON, CONNECTICUT
on P REVISION:
Iron Pin ——TT T 0000
= ; TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASSOC., INC.
— TRIPP ROAD CIVI ENGINEERS — LLAND SURVEYORS
APN 024-044-0000 Secrefary Chairman 1227 BURNSIDE AVENUE. SUITE 8A, EAST HARTFORD, CT (860) 5281810
APN 015-001-0000 JOB NO. DATE: SCALE: DRAWN BY SHEET NO:
e 1894.P 4-19-21 AS SHOWN RHH R OF 3




i '
] x o ;
J—
- . ' Qrﬂ% -
i‘-’c,.'(:-; I ‘ P - POB e e e T %
| " ’k \! o } // x x % = X X X x x x U &
| ‘ i /
I *1. I'\ 1 ,’/ m
| | o . ] e N
| \} \ / / / ™ General Notes:
. ) 7
Jl F \\ | ’ 23037 r N 02 °n7’ 14 W / . ggntr?ctor and/or owner shall comply with all pertinent Town and State Heaith
| | ‘ | ] — /? ; LEGEND partment regulations. '
I ‘ | \ . Installation order and d i
| 1 \ | ) ) ) ) ) ) s s ) X x/ . . Roa Primary Leaching Field procedures shall be as directed by the State Health
‘,\ { » ) t)\'/ / ('-,ﬂ / __,OOOTH:: 9 Department, the Town, and the Engineer.
Lo f : - i i
\ \(\M < | q St Fence (7'yp/'ca/) oo e ) x G ] Reserve Leaching Field 3. Topogrophy is based upon referenced maps.
. 3 x ! e T / (Ettective Langth) o bt Septic Tank 4 i
| “ L e 80 1~ Holes at 5,7& 12 p an . House sewer from foundation wall to septic tank shall be cast iron hubless
i o] ! G < r<QEP | — 3 [ e L 0 Clock D A-888 pi i i j i
\ g 45 pipe with cast iron slit sieeve bolte i
\i | E&) m’ ' R Existing Contour coup! Ihg or approved 6qual . d joint with rubber gasket, MG
. S \ —_ [ )
| \\ * 3 g } \ L 4 Gept 26 Proposed Contour Distrubution pipes after septic tank to be S.D.R.-35 or approved equal.
1 O X \ —
! ‘ 8 . conn. 0.0.T 2* Existin | 6. The septic tank shall be made of concret ith j
; I, ﬁ & | | stone - \__, ! L l L l \__4/ - +98.7 g Elevation shall have two compartments, with thgr?n?e‘: bqf:z?;gré;gg:b:‘g:‘é:do?grbgté:r;ih of
| 2% { \ Proposed Elevation at least 12"-18" ond the outiet baffied or submerged to a depth of at legst 18"
\ NS \ Fiiter Fabric to be 98+7 below the liquid surface, but not more thon half the liquid depth
\ \ i ) placed under atone C-33 Sord " a epth. Baffles shall
E , Side View extend 6" above the liquid tevel. The outlet invert shall be 3"
\ | 2 Proposed Water Service invert. The tonk sha e 3" lower than the inlet
" a\ \ y AN — Specllicatlonscn shall conform to the current Heaith Department Stondards and
A5 \ \ l ! T1~-TRACK PAD DETAIL ; Test Hole Location :
) \ + ! ». Vegetative Cover )
3 .\ < P Not To Scole \\ //// //Z\\& , Distribution Box 7. I: is grt\e responsibility of the licensed installer to construct the final approved
) \ \ x \ 033 o ¢~ Top Sod 91 O plan without revision, uniess prior approval has been graonted.
\ ', Cleon Bac! '
: \ \‘ \Q{, UL 4 Silt Fence 8. ;:\oi:eoént:‘?lloq “nﬁs any mogtling. ground water or other conditions worse than
);f‘x‘ / \ m,,u D e ad Agency and t:epE:gine:rS?g:-‘r;w:?ég;ew stop work and contact the Health
| / g Son':;,c';vs.sd <" P /Pre-tuited Tree Line - i '
i& // \ N gm‘ 1 sy ot 5.7% 12 T,z . e des gn is based on fieid testing and it is possible that conditions may be
g\ / \D) v 0 Clock o found during construction that will increase the system cost to the owner.y
| . > N
\ /, - sl 3 10. :l;tg;sturb?d m;gos shall be loamed and seeded as soon as possible after
y P / h‘i\ - — ccymstr :::c‘)r_\s ruc :on. Al areas to be protected ggcinst erosion during
ropose \ Q" s k 36 Toaparary sesding & mulch uction, using hay boles/silt fence as required.
/ t or netting .
X - | " / 11. It is strongly recommended that a licensed Land Surveyor staoke out the area of
e W are/e , , ~ |\ i I yro = trl\e system prior to house construction, as well os field stake both the .
] // / , \ ((; g?%oﬁyﬁcuﬁigb’ﬁg&f‘"mﬁom”; 187 G :oz;?:x??og?d locations for all parts of the leaching system prior to its
| = / b i ' UNIT TO FINISH P OF THE y
} Areg/ /,/ x / ) O)(‘V R \ Si:)e (\:stxf:; GRADE. 36 x 60" x 12 5 12. Th: d?sig?iEng:neer shali supervise the staking of the septic system, location
x l | | . g and eievation to insure conformonce to th 1 '
‘ 55048 Sq Ff ‘ o — L — J \ ! Effective Leaching Area = 6.5 Sq.Ft./Lf L Iy 2ogslruction Schedule/Erosion © the plan ond the State Heolth code.
. , ) ) / — \ ‘a Invert Height 6" s ‘ .,A",‘;,j,:,:,;,:(:,:,’ ‘. edimentation Contro! Notes
[ -3 e «Q @ L @ E}\‘ @ | Weight 24 Ibs —~or T o
* / CD /7 493 A C / . LA . d. Monﬁs 5368 Lo—Pro Extating Grode 1. Box out driveway and immediotly install anti-tracking Pad (see detail).
/ . ® o ) . ! 3 = ST H 3
i | T71340:20 S 9% 16 o || i o T B Lt ity Belmat s eyt 1o cstureed areas to protec
" pion).
, % , (R (Primary )
. P 7/ 3. Strip and stockpi
Not To Scole . Set posts and 2. Stople the trip stockpile topsoil from area of proposed house, keep di
l ,,/ yd M /’ Y, | i Posts—}. f:iﬁ:ﬁf";ﬁ.epﬁ:, 7;;:]:;-1:0 minimum {( see temporary stockpite detail )? P P disturbance at o
/ yd l / \ Angle 10 | comnstope A snd post.
\ Y, / \ rslape tor y Staked May fencing Staked Hay 4 Excavate for and install footings and foundation.
R - / APN MAP § 023-001-0004 elilclaintma. oo —Beauices it
\ . Q ‘ \ Py IerrTs - - :\'MM ~Required 5. Bockfiil foundation, toam and seed disturbed area os soon as possible. Protect
\ .‘/ \ + / / / \ NCOHD,/Toroall rieintz areg, as necessary, with hay boies, muich, etc., until area is stabilized.
o ., o 6 Stri i i
| k . p and stockpile topsoil from area of septic syst
' \ ‘ IS ) ! ystem.
< y S / / i 80 TRIPP ROAD
‘/ install septic system. Install ti i i
. A / TH # 1 APN # 023-001~ P Y septic tank. Instail water and utility lines
— .0 2 MAI 0004 3. Attoch fiiter fobric 4. Backfil the
\, \ % / 0-186" BRN MIXED LOAM Fobric T ond exteng 14 4o ™ compoct "the 8. Loom and seed all remaining disturbed areas os soon as possible. Protect
Y / , 16-30" | REDDISH SANDY TILL, SLIGHTLY the trench. excavated ol 1. area, as necessory, with hoy bales, mulch, etc., until areo is stoblized.
\ \ S / COMPACT | 3-Bedroom Houss Staked Hay Compacied Staked Ha ;
ot ¥ 30-74" LIGHT RED COMPACT LOAMY SAND Leoching oreo required = 780 SF, Bales Whers bockfli)  Backed Hay, 9. All erosion and sedimen(atfon control devices are to be maintained until
/\\ \Q 1- S N /. \‘ Loochu?o'woo w.ovid.d = 780 S.F. + 100% reserve ~Reguired .  Reguired disturbed oreos are staobilized. Responsible party is ALEX TRUEB
/ 8 / NO Ledge| MOTTS 30" NO SEEPS t’;‘: R 212’3 &?&?& Pro 56-8 ot 2k ; ' 1-860-748-7121.
/ Q| \ ; .
| Use 0 minimum 1000 golion alianes 10. -
) \ \ 2 ,/ TH#2 | Siope = 3.1-4% (HF) septic tonk Bottom of 0. At time of construcion stake-out, BM to be set near septic orea.
C » - Ira W
STl A 2 0 015 oML g X S = Septic Notes
/ @\ \ q e f{? 25-35" 4 IGHT BRN LOAMY SAND Sﬂlssu: ’:_'hgégh;mi.bt 1.5 = {08 LF ~ 3 1. If flow lines need to be field adjusted to maintain bottom of system 0" into
, L % i . / Sy 35-48"  REDDISH LOAMY SAND, SOMEWHAT ! existing grade as it exists prior to any stripping or filling, then the Northeast
\ L \ O\“ é/ . 26 LF 4" Dio / sgusgm hEDD S HYDRAULIC FACTOR (HF) V4 i District Dept. of Health must be notified prior to installation.
2 y Py A -78" ISH LOAMY SANDY, \ e
\ s \ Eﬁ VAR gch. 4% or Equal / 238 COMPACT HYDRAULIC GRADIENT (% OF SLOPE) ] » 2. MANTIS units ore to be set level.
. S 1 AN in T.1]2.1]5.1]4.1]6.1[B.1P0.1 Plan Vies
Q- m g . ° . / <1 Vie . .
\ ﬁé \ :3 e “/;] '/ — N NO Ledg/c/\ MOTTS 48" NO SEEPS -2]-3]-4]1-6]-8]-10-15 >15 ELEVATION ahould be higher 3. System is o High Level Overfiow Serial Distribution System.
|~ & 3 / : / 7 <17.9 SEE NOTE 1 then peint 7% 4. FLIL r
A o . £ / - ; ! TH # 3 . or septic system witl be os specified below and meeting the State Health
D 5 e ™ ! Q p code requirements ond approved by the local Sanitari
.,,»’\ "5‘; N \ X NL 232 Fl= ‘g / N ! / o-xo" \BRN LOAM @ el b ol e il e SILT FENCE DETAIL 5 ' e
\ ;8 \ % , 2330 , / :g:;g" RggglgﬁNSObgaﬁAT COMPACT —26|66]56]48|42]34]30]28])26]24 NOT TO SCALE . The first layer of fill shall be o 12" Iift with each succeeding layer in 12" |ifts.
Y \ Ly \ \Q //33_4/ | / LOAMY SAND (T ILL 2_%3 56| 49 | 42| 34 | 30 | 281 26 | 24 | 20 6. Fill material to be compacted to S0X density.
. A
4 X - ! / /" NO Ledge MOTTS INDISTINCT NO SEEPS A 7. Truck ond equipment traffi i i
A . . — 484234130281 26024120 qQu i pme| raffic as well as material stockpiles should be kept out
Ay S gs B,/O Osed |I V4 , 36 0}18 of the arec of the system. pt ou
@ N W 5 / // - 42136130|28126)24|20]18] 16
, ‘ N L . i TH # 4 —42 Access Manhol 8. Design of septic does not take into ac i
y \ \ MY I / Dwe///ng | // // 414; 361321251261 24 120 |18 1161 14 / mnimu,z,?y; Dm::te,. Existing Grade copacity disharge type tub. count a garbage disposal or a large
i 0-11" BRN LOAM T 0
ov— - J -0 48.1 Se i i ifi i
_, = 11-60 REDD |SH SOMEWHAT _ﬁ ptic Systems Select Backfill § f
\ \ ‘.qcl:ZJ TW 259. 0 Gar F/r ' 7 j hél (L‘,’“Q LOARY SAND TiLL E COMPACT L g0.00 30|28 241221201181 16]14}10 Monholes Extended to Grade pecifications
\ ' PR EN —_ . . 7 g i <60 | MLSS NEED NOT B - MARK INGS 1. The fitl should not contain any material lorger than 3 inches.
| | 1 R bf= 231.0 238 d 3 'E (L"g' N Ledge Rock 56" MOTTS INDISTINCT NO SEEPS i === e RS 2. The i1l o
. = . N ) B [« #1 - Coanot Be ) Intet ] T T T T T e il p . © shouid not contain more than 45 percent gravel (gravel fallis between the
{ TH 45 ¢ Approved Uniess Hydroulic bl 8" Min 4 No.4-~3 sieves). No han 4 i :
\| \ 9.2 @» & R / \: / AnGlysis D \rotes Suilabilty Inlet Baffle -{3" Lr. —‘L”""'Td'"_ Outlet 4 sieve. more than 45 percent of the material con be retained on the No.
| \ . D , 0-26"  BRN LOAMY FILL " to 1rog i . 3 Min. ] | FHf- Qutiet Fliter
2 W ngf 2 // 26-36" BRN FSL 8" to 1'-6 5" MIN. K] Device (7/1/00) 3. The fill less the gravel should meet the following gradation criteriag:
\ S 2 o ) , 36-60"  RED BRN LOAM o Iz
| > 5%, —— \ } X / 60-71"  REDDISH COMPACT LOAMY FLOW FACTOR = DESIGN FACTOR (FF) 2/3 Capacity Req'd E o1 Sieve Percent Passin
y 370" N , SAND TILL in First Compartment Ry D:nslruct at Mid (vet Si ) 9 i
% pth eve (Dry Sieve)
N TYPICAL USES FLOW FACTOR - ‘ No.4 100
& \ \ " Q / NO Ledge  MOTTS INDISTINCT NO SEEPS —_———— i hoa s Sapacity No 40 Z0-100 70-100
A | Flow Of 150 Galions Per Doy (GPD) °q : 10-50 = 10-75
, N No.100 0-20 0-5
\ / \ Q & / ™H¥E g g:::g:m :gum:e - i%%{/%%% @ i " Pimes. ow‘iftrheoc:rerc)::fnn E No.200 0-5 0-2.5
, o 4 Bedroom House = 525/300 C c — bt :
) ’ & 0-12 BRN LOAM Concrete Septic lank Constuct! \ Note: Percent passing the no.40 sieve can be i
'Y \ / / | N ' 12~20" REDDISH LOAM SAND Shal | Conform to AST:ncs_ u1c227°" 75% if the percent pogaing the no.100 sieve doegc;gc:s:gc;:dn?ogr:géer;h;hon
/ \ \ - ™ 20-60"  REDDISH LOAM SAND COMPACT Non = Residential Dasign Flow (GPD)/300 (FF) Standards (7/1/00) no.200 sieve does not exceed 5%.
/ S LOAMY SAND TILL
| % / Note: Th? responsiblity for the preparation of o leaching area utilizi " "
(,5’ 1 3 o NO Ledge MOTTS INDISTINCT NO SEEPS SEPTIC TANK DETAIL :K:;eri?l is :hot of the licensed instalier. The instal Ie?‘ shal Iutokez;:g n:z;::éry
. + } O E‘ O PERCOLATION FACTOR (PF) Not To Scale ondP:‘I?ai’fi'gneg;c;h:x;gg:;fving naturally occuring soils from overcompaction ‘
; i 8 (%’ . 238 ! % / TH # 7 l‘Jg :0-1920: 1.0 . < )
/ 237+5 . 201 — 30 ={ 5 . Stone Aggregate Specifications
y / ) 8 N O // /0_12 ) BRN LOAM 301 18 o or 2.00 Sieve Percent Passing(By Weight)
] ﬁ‘ N ) 12-17 RED DISH LOAM SAND 45.1 — 60 = 5.0, or 3.0 (Wet Sieve)
+ Q] N i BN / / 17-58" COMPACT REDD!ISH LOAMY « If leaching system is entirely in seict fill and the 2-Inch
/ @ / x S, , ’ % 3 i J/ SAND TiLL :-‘eo(t?lg4o! :ystem is above existing grade and at 1.5-inch $0-100
) 1 S , / eas inches above maximum groundwater. t~inch 20-55
ov ‘& S ‘, / / NO Ledge MOTTS INDISTINCT NO SEEPS g;g’:nch 0-15
| A ¢ -inch 0-5
7 S Q ) / (PROVECT: 71504 %: 12=1/2-2020 #40 0-3 0~3
Y S / i #200 0-1.5 0-1.5
v 3
- o N 3/ ERC: 1 Stone a :
‘ ggregate shail be free of silt, dirt,or debris, and shail show a loss of
§ . ) p TEMPERATURE: 3075 WEATER CONDITONS P Cibv abrasion of not more than 50% using AASHTO METHOD T-96, and when tested for
S ; | T soundness using AASHTO METHOD T-104 not have a loss of more than 15% at the
;bia & @/ / PRESOAK TME: 1:15 PN|12-1-20 | DEPTH TO BOTTOM: 34.57 end of 5 cycles.
he! / ]
%{)] a // 'y SI?R;TG Tlu::) DEPTH | AVG. TIME_|AVG. DEPTH] MIN/INCH T ‘
P ' : 16" NOTE :
2 %. / 12:01 5 EEVZT 5 TV 35 20—300b—1T?&gusggyggongOMAp HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS
3 / y 12:08 0 T 172" 5 Vi 2 "MINIMUM S OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES -
- . 12:11 1% 17 3/4% % YZ0 % TANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS
< / Scale’ 1" = 20’ 1216 20 1 te 5 174" 55 ENDORSED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. IT IS A
/ / 0 10 20 7 40 o0 80 221 2 81;{2 5 1/2:- 10 SITE SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY, CONFORMING TO HOR!ZONTAL
v - ] / . , : 5 1/2" 10 ACCURACY CLASS "A-2" RTICAL "T-2"
2 - ) == Z i — ) 12:31 35 | 19 174" 5 1747 20 an ' '
x X x +— X — R / . 1 12:36 40 19 1/2" 5 174" 20
! — = 12:41 35 o S 172" BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIAL
————————————— - ’ )
Y, 35 Front Yord ) 112:;6 50 20 174~ 5 64.. 12% LY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
L Note: / , :51 55 20 1/2" 5 174" 20
¢ ) / / 12:56 60 20 3/4" 5 1/4”
@Y Street trees shall be planted in / / / Svese— 1701 & R 20
: ' : 5 174" 20
1]
L accordance with Section 4.19 / ) / / SECTION A '—A" DlSTRIBUTION SYSTEM
e as shown and or as agreed // 3 / LS. Too 4-1e-2
““““ ) Coon by the ZED. / Pt _Z_.L 232 REGISTRATION NO. DATE
o \ \ - 4
: © © o - / CALE: PRI N s
" Topsol M‘“:/// > 4 DATE: 3~29-~ Yy [
Y - , HORIZONTRLE 1" = 107 ° —— o FOR SUBDIVISION APP
fo] ’ * — H N
150.40°'|N 02°26 ' 394 W - d VERTICAL: I" = 2 / TENPERATURE: 457 ROVAL
- /_, / 30 . = U']*E- 45°S WEATHER c<l)Numous: SUNNY /WIND
MU
rocotion | v 1 I tten e LD, P T S P T S SITE PLLAN/SEPTIC DESIGN PLAN
ottom C- |
' APP{OX, oca !// W e L Sand Fill START TIME DEPTH | AVG. TIME |AVG. DEPTH| MIN/INCH
Existing Water Main %) e e 2207 I T 175 PREPARED FOR
. f : 24" 10 2 1/4" 4.44
i 1 .
5/ N i " ARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
/ . Mantis Unit :fig zg g;s 10 ™ 0 R .
— \ ~ * 230.2 : A ' 10 1 10
\ - 8 (See Detail) Zza 128 S0 | 27 3/4" | 10 3/4° | 13333 80 TRIPP ROAD
\ \ | \ ' REMOVE EXISTING TOPSOIL ‘ 2:08 60 28 172" 10 3/4" 13.333 E lN T
; A AND ORGANIC MATERIAL 218 20 [ 291/ | 10 | 3/ar | 13333 LLILINGTON, CONNECTICUT
TRIPP ~ ROAD RSN T T 0 tcsone P Ee e
. . antls 536-8 Lo Pro Units (SEE NOTE & DETAIL) - 30 1/2" 10 1/2" 20
all‘ A\ ~ 2!48 " N
\ \ 100 31/DRY 10 1/2 20 TARBELL, HEI TZ '5 ASSOC,' INC,
| _\ \ - CIVIL. ENGINEERS ~ LA
. \ \ __% -
1 _— NOTE BOTTOM OF SYSTEM 0" INTO EXISTING GRADE i 1227 BURNSIDE A "GN HAND SURVEYORS
IDE AVENUE. SUITE 8A, EAST HARTFORD, CT (860) 528- 1810
l JOB NO. DATE: SCALE: DRAWN BY SHEET NO:
1894.P A-19-21 1" = 20 RHH 3OF3




TOWN OF
ELLINGTON

CONNECTICUT
INCORPORATED

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
FIRST SELECTMAN’S OFFICE

DATE: June 23, 2021

TO: Arlo Hoffman, Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Lori L. Spielman, First Selectman(y S

Re: 59 Maple Street Acquisition

Following discussion with the Board of Selectmen, | am requesting that the potential
acquisition of real estate at 59 Maple Street be referred to the Planning and Zoning
Commission to submit a report to the Board of Selectmen in accordance with
Connecticut State Statute Section 8-24.

| will be present at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on June 28, 2021 to
answer any questions and to provide details on the purpose of this acquisition.

Please provide your response to the Board of Selectman at your earliest convenience.
Thank you.

cc: Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner



ssente

- T




:A-':'; ELLINGTON

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF
TOLLAND INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

TOWN OF

CONNECTICUT

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021, 7:00 PM
SENIOR CENTER GREAT ROOM, 40 MAPLE ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED

MEMBERS PRESENT: IN MEETING ROOM: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN

SEAN KELLY (ARRIVED AT 7:31 PM), SECRETARY ROBERT
SANDBERG, JR, REGULAR MEMBERS F. MICHAEL FRANCIS AND
MICHAEL SWANSON AND ALTERNATES JON MOSER AND KEN
RADZIWON; VIA ZOOM: REGULAR MEMBER WILLIAM HOGAN

MEMBERS ABSENT: REGULAR MEMBER RICCI HIRTH
STAFF PRESENT: VIA ZOOM: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND IN MEETING

ROOM: BARBRA GALOVICH, RECORDING CLERK
CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.
PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):

Jeremy Cormier, 15 Liberty Hill, Wethersfield, CT, stated he would like to purchase the Wraight
properties and live at 43 East Porter Road and establish a dog training facility with up to twelve
kennels. He stated he would like to apply for a home occupation permit. Ms. Houlihan explained the
two different types of home occupation permits. Mr. Cormier mentioned he is a retired State Trooper
and the dogs he trains are for K-9 Units within Connecticut. Chairman Hoffman said Mr. Cormier is
looking for an outdoor kennel within a residential zone and that type of business is different from a
home occupation that is conducted within the home. Commissioner Hogan said the parcel is only 2
acres and Mr. Cormier is requesting to obtain a Special Permit for a commercial kennel activity that is
allowed in the commercial and industrial zones not residential zones. He feels noise could be a
problem. Mr. Cormier explained his intent to buy all the parcels owned by the Wraights on the east
side of Webster Road and the land on the west side has been sold to the land trust. The closest home
is over 500 feet away. Chairman Hoffman explained an application is subject to a public hearing and
neighbors may raise concerns.

[ll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. Z202101 - Ellington Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations request for a Special Permit and Site Plan Modification for the construction of a
9,600 sf building with wash bay at 77 Meadow Brook Road, APN 091-009- 0000 in an | - Industrial
Zone.

Time: 7:15 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes.docx
Page 1 of 5


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

David and Patrick Stavens, 77 Meadow Brook Road and Eric Peterson, Gardner & Peterson
Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT were present to represent the application.

Mr. Peterson said a Special Permit/Site Plan approval for the existing business was granted back
in February 2013 for the operation of site work/roadway, contractor’s office, garage and storage
yard, sale and repair of construction equipment, trucks and motor vehicles and all leased or rented
space. The owner is looking for a modification to the Special Permit for a new 105'x80’ building
for a wash bay and additional storage for vehicles. He noted the building will be metal with four
overhang doors. He explained drivers will be able to enter from the back of the building and thru
the wash bay portion. The site is on public water and sewer, and there will be a floor drain in the
wash bay area and water will drain through a water/sand separator and out to the storm sewer
system. Mr. Peterson said a lighting plan was submitted and lights will be down lit and mounted
to the new building. The front parking area and the driveway areas have been re-configured to
help direct traffic flow within the site. There will be a privacy fence and a license plate monitoring
system gate to enter the back area. Mr. Peterson stated the wash bay will not be for the public.

Commissioner Hogan asked if Mr. Stavens was related to any of the surround neighbors, Mr.
Stavens confirmed no relations. Commissioner Hogan inquired about the trailers and stockpiles
on the site that encroach onto other properties. Mr. Stavens said the trailers are going to be
removed and he has a good relationship with the abutters.

Chairman Hoffman asked if anyone from the public would like to speak. Erica Bahler, 48 Meadow
Brook Road, said her main concern is the large stockpiles of materials and asked if the owner
would be removing them. She had no concerns about the building. Mr. Stavens stated they are
installing an 8’ stockade vinyl fence and replacing the dead arborvitaes with new trees. He noted
that they will try to increase dust controls and the stockpiles are expected to be removed over the
summer.

Ms. Houlihan reviewed staff comments from the Water Pollution Control Authority (WPCA), the
positive referral from the Design Review Board (dated May 24, 2021), and comments from the
Town Engineer. She explained comments from the Town Engineer may be addressed as
conditions of approval. The plans comply with zoning setbacks, building height, lot coverage and
parking regulations and the wall mounted exterior light fixtures should project light downward and
away from adjoining premises.

Alternate Radziwon asked if the proposed activity would increase the impervious coverage on the
site. Mr. Peterson explained the impervious coverage will be reduced. Alternate Radziwon asked
if the parking will be ADA compliant. Mr. Peterson explained there will be two handicap parking
spaces in front of the main office. Alternate Radziwon mentioned no landscape plan was
submitted as part of the application. Mr. Stavens noted there will be trees installed in front of the
fence and more areas around the site will be landscaped. He noted that one utility pole was
removed and two poles were installed on either end of the linear frontage of the property.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE
THE HEARING FOR Z202101 - Ellington Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 4.1
of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit and Site Plan Modification for
the construction of a 9,600 sf building with wash bay at 77 Meadow Brook Road, APN 091-009-
0000 in an | - Industrial Zone.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE W/CONDITIONS FOR 7202101 - Ellington Enterprises, owner/applicant, pursuant to
Section 4.1 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for a Special Permit and Site Plan
Modification for the construction of a 9,600 sf building with wash bay at 77 Meadow Brook Road,
APN 091-009- 0000 in an | - Industrial Zone.

05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes.docx
Page 2 of 5



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1. SUBJECT TO THE TOWN ENGINEER’S COMMENTS DATED MAY 19, 2021.

2. ALANDSCAPE PLAN PROVIDING A VISUAL BUFFER OF THE AREA TO THE REAR OF
THE SITE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO STAFF FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO
LANDSCAPING BEING INSTALLED.

Applications S202101 and 2202109 were heard simultaneously.

2. S202101 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC owner/ David Moser, applicant, request for re-subdivision
of 42.34 acres for two (2) lots for 55 Kreyssig Road, APN 156-004-0001, in a RAR (Rural
Agricultural Residential) Zone.

Time: 7:54 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson and Radziwon

David Moser, 29 Sadds Mill Road, and Daniel Jameson, P.E., Design Professionals. 21 Jeffrey
Drive, South Windsor, CT were present to represent the application.

Mr. Jameson explained the plans propose to divide 55 Kreyssig Road into two lots, one lot will be
40.494 acres and the new lot will consist of 2.92 acres. Mr. Moser will purchase .536 acres of
land from the owner of 20 Griswold Road to install an access driveway. Mr. Jameson explained
the land will be transferred to a family member and the reason for the waiver of open space. He
noted that the new rear lot cannot be resubdivided due to the right of way being less than 50 feet
in width. They received a positive referral from the Inland Wetlands Agency on May 10, 2021.

Ms. Houlihan explained the Town Engineer’'s comments appear to be met. The plans comply with
lot requirements and yard setbacks, but must be revised to reflect assessor parcel number and
street address. She explained proof of conceptual approval is not present from North Central
District Health Department (NCDHD) and a decision should not be rendered until conceptual
approval is present; this was explained to the applicant shortly after the application was received
last month. The Department of Public Works will require a right-of-way permit for the proposed
driveway off of Griswold Road.

Mr. Jameson stated NCDHD has been on site and performed perc tests and they are awaiting
conceptual approval. Ms. Houlihan suggested the two applications be continued until conceptual
approval from NCDHD is present.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO THE NEXT METING ON JUNE 28, 2021 AT THE ELLINGTON SENIOR
CENTER GREAT ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET FOR S202101 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC
owner/ David Moser, applicant, request for re-subdivision of 42.34 acres for two (2) lots for 55
Kreyssig Road, APN 156-004-0001, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

3. Z202109 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC owner/ David Moser, applicant, pursuant to Section 7.9 —
Rear Lot Requirements, request for a Special Permit for one rear lot to construct a single family
home with access along the south border of 20 Griswold Road, APN 157-002-0001, associated
with S202101 for re-subdivision of 42.34 acres for two (2) lots at 55 Kreyssig Road, in a RAR
(Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE
THE HEARING TO THE NEXT METING ON JUNE 28, 2021 AT THE ELLINGTON SENIOR
CENTER GREAT ROOM, 40 MAPLE STREET FOR 2202109 — Sunset Valley Farms, LLC owner/
David Moser, applicant, pursuant to Section 7.9 — Rear Lot Requirements, request for a Special
Permit for one rear lot to construct a single family home with access along the south border of 20
Griswold Road, APN 157-002-0001, associated with S202101 for re-subdivision of 42.34 acres for

05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes.docx
Page 3 of 5



VI.

two (2) lots at 55 Kreyssig Road, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

. OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. S202102 — Mary Ellen H. Trueb, owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision of 13.93 acres

for two (2) lots for 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0004, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural
Residential) Zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED APPLICATION AND SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING FOR
JUNE 28, 2021, 7:00 PM FOR S202102 — Mary Ellen H. Trueb, owner/applicant, request for re-
subdivision of 13.93 acres for two (2) lots for 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0004, in a RAR (Rural
Agricultural Residential) Zone.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission April 26, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
APRIL 26, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence:

a.

Discussion: draft text amendment to add Low Impact Development Standards to the
Ellington Zoning Regulations, revised date May 19, 2021.

Ms. Houlihan said she is working with the Town Engineer to create Low Impact Development
(LID) Standards for the town. She asked the commission if they would rather have the
standard included in the Zoning Regulations or a guide as an appendix to the regulations.
Commissioner Hogan and Alternate Moser noted they liked the concept of creating a
manual.

Discussion: draft text amendment to Section 7.1 Accessory Apartments of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations.

The commission discussed the draft text amendment. They reviewed the usable floor area,
the number of bedrooms, owner occupancy requirements and the definition of an accessory
apartment. Commissioner Hogan referred to the proposed legislation pertaining to septic
systems and accessory apartments. Ms. Houlihan noted both the primary dwelling and the
detached accessory dwelling can be on the same septic system. The commission agreed to
revisit the draft amendment at the next meeting before formalizing the proposal.

SB1026 — An Act concerning training for certain P&Z Officials.

Ms. Houlihan explained the new training requirements. Secretary Sandberg asked if the
training would be for current members or for new members after October 1%, and
Commissioner Francis asked if training was required each time a commissioner was re-
elected or reappointed. Ms. Houlihan said she’d research the new requirement.

Memo from Lori Spielman, First Selectman — Updated Guidance Regarding COVID-19,
dated May 18, 2021.

05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes.docx
Page 4 of 5



VIl.  ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AT 9:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes.docx
Page 5 of 5



REVISED DRAFT TEXT AMENDMENT - MAY 24, 2021

Additions are bolded and underlined / Deletions are strikenthreugh / Otherwise as currently adopted

Draft text amendment to update various sections of the Ellington Zoning Regulations pursuant to SB-1024
An Act Concerning Zoning Authority, Certain Design Guidelines, Qualifications of Zoning Enforcement
Officers and Certain Sewage Disposal Systems as the bill relates to accessory apartments standards.

Rural
3.1.2 RESIDENTIAL USES Agricultural /| Residential | Lake Residential
Residential
1. Accessory apartment in accordance with Section 7.1 SpP SPP P

Table 6.2.3 Off Street Parking Requirements

Dwelling - Single Family 2 parking spaces per family unit

Accessory Apartment 1 parking space per accessory apartment

Section 7.1 Accessory Apartments

A. Accessory Apartments are subject to the following restrictions and conditions:

1.

Either the primary dwelling unit or accessory apartment shall be owner-occupied. and-ene-ofthe-dweling

The usable floor area of the accessory-apartment shall be less than 50 percent of the usable floor area of
the primary dwelling unit have-a-maximum-of and shall be no more than 1,000 square feet, except-that

the-area-of the-acecessory-apartment shall-not-exeeed. These areas shall be exclusive of garages, porches, or
basements.

The accessory apartment shall have no more than two bedrooms.

The accessory apartment shall comply with Section 3.2.3 Minimum Yard Setbacks and Section 3.2.4
Building Height & L ot Coverage.

When an accessory-apartment is attached to a primary dwelling unit, the following shall apply:

a... The architectural treatment of the total structure shall be as to portray the character of a single-family
dwelling unit.

b.. The structure shall have only one main entrance on the street side of the structure; all other entrances
shall be at the side or to the rear.




Section 10.2 DEFINITIONS
Accessory Apartment. A suberdinate separate attached or detached dwelling unit that is intended for use as a

complete mdependent I|V|ng faC|I|ty leeated—m+mmd%e&een%&eted—as—and—haweg4h&eh&r&ete#e#a—aﬂgle

v occupled by a smqle housekeeplnq
unlt Iocated on the same Iot as a primary dwelllnq that is Iess square footage than the primary dwelling and
in compliance with the requlations.




.Iez;?

Substitute House Bill No. 6107

Public Act No. 21-29

AN ACT CONCERNING THE ZONING ENABLING ACT,
ACCESSORY APARTMENTS, TRAINING FOR CERTAIN LAND USE
OFFICIALS, MUNICIPAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING PLANS AND A
COMMISSION ON CONNECTICUT’S DEVELOPMENT AND FUTURE.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General
Assembly convened:

Section 1. Section 8-la of the general statutes is repealed and the
following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

(a) "Municipality" as used in this chapter shall include a district
establishing a zoning commission under section 7-326. Wherever the
words "town" and "selectmen" appear in this chapter, they shall be
deemed to include "district" and "officers of such district", respectively.

(b) As used in this chapter and section 6 of this act:

(1) "Accessory apartment” means a separate dwelling unit that (A) is
located on the same lot as a principal dwelling unit of greater square
footage, (B) has cooking facilities, and (C) complies with or is otherwise

exempt from any applicable building code, fire code and health and
safety regulations;

(2) "Affordable accessory apartment" means an accessory apartment
that is subject to binding recorded deeds which contain covenants ot




Substitute House Bill No. 6107
restrictions that require such accessory apartment be sold or rented at,
or below, prices that will preserve the unit as housing for which, for a
period of not less than ten years, persons and families pay thirty per cent
or less of income, where such income is less than or equal to eighty per
cent of the median income;

(3) "As of right" means able to be approved in accordance with the
terms of a zoning regulation or regulations and without requiring that
a public hearing be held, a variance, special permit or special exception
be granted or some other discretionary zoning action be taken, other
than a determination that a site plan is in conformance with applicable

zoning regulations;

(4) "Cottage cluster" means a_grouping of at least four detached
housing units, or live work units, per acre that are located around a
COmMmON Open area;

(5) "Middle housing" means duplexes, triplexes, quadplexes, cottage
clusters and townhouses;

(6) "Mixed-use development" means a development containing both
residential and nonresidential uses in any single building; and

(7) "Townhouse" means a residential building constructed in a
orouping of three or more attached units, each of which shares at least
one common wall with an adjacent unit and has exterior walls on atleast
two sides.

Sec. 2. Section 8-1c of the general statutes is repealed and the
following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

(a) Any municipality may, by ordinance, establish a schedule of
reasonable fees for the processing of applications by a municipal zoning
commission, planning commission, combined planning and zoning
commission, zoning board of appeals or inland wetlands commission.

Public Act No. 21-29 2 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

Such schedule shall supersede any specific fees set forth in the general
statutes, or any special act or established by a planning commission
under section 8-26.

(b) A municipality may, by regulation, require any person applying
to a municipal zoning commission, planning commission, combined
planning and zoning commission, zoning board of appeals or inland

wetlands commission for approval of an application to pay the cost of

reasonable fees associated with any necessary review by consultants
with expertise in land use of any particular technical aspect of such
application, such as regarding traffic or stormwater, for the benefit of
such commission or board. Any such fees shall be accounted for
separately from other funds of such commission or board and shall be
used only for expenses associated with the technical review by
consultants who are not salaried employees of the municipality or such
commission or board. Any amount of the fee remaining after payment
of all expenses for such technical review, including any interest accrued,
shall be returned to the applicant not later than forty-five days after the
completion of the technical review.

(c) No municipality may adopt a schedule of fees under subsection
(a) of this section that results in higher fees for (1) development projects
built using the provisions of section 8-30g, as amended by this act, or (2)
residential buildings containing four or more dwelling units, than for
other residential dwellings, including, but not limited to, higher fees per
dwelling unit, per square footage or per unit of construction cost.

Sec. 3. Subsection (j) of section 8-1bb of the general statutes is repealed
and the following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

() A municipality, by vote of its legislative body or, ina municipality
where the legislative body is a town meeting, by vote of the board of
selectmen, may opt out of the provisions of this section and the
[provision] provisions of subdivision (5) of subsection [(a)] (d) of section

Public Act No. 21-29 30f28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
8-2, as amended by this act, regarding authorization for the installation
of temporary health care structures, provided the zoning commission or
combined planning and zoning commission of the municipality: (1) First
holds a public hearing in accordance with the provisions of section 8-7d
on such proposed opt-out, (2) affirmatively decides to opt out of the
provisions of said sections within the period of time permitted under
section 8-7d, (3) states upon its records the reasons for such decision,

and (4) publishes notice of such decision in a newspaper having a
substantial circulation in the municipality not later than fifteen days
after such decision has been rendered.

Sec. 4. Section 8-2 of the general statutes is repealed and the following
is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

(a) (1) The zoning commission of each city, town or borough is
authorized to regulate, within the limits of such municipality: [-tke} (A)
The height, number of stories and size of buildings and other structures;
(B) the percentage of the area of the lot that may be occupied; (C) the
size of yards, courts and other open spaces; (D) the density of
population and the location and use of buildings, structures and land
for trade, industry, residence or other purposes, including water-
dependent uses, as defined in section 22a-93; |{ and (E) the height, size,
location, brightness and illumination of advertlsmg signs and
billboards, [: eg =<
-&s—e}eﬁﬁeé-m—seegen.&m] except as prov1ded in subsectlon (ﬂ of this
section.

(2) Such zoning commission may divide the municipality into
districts of such number, shape and area as may be best suited to carry
out the purposes of this chapter; and, within such districts, it may
regulate the erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration or use of
buildings or structures and the use of land. All [saeh] zoning regulations
shall be uniform for each class or kind of buildings, structures or use of
land throughout each district, but the regulations in one district may

Public Act No. 21-29 4 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
differ from those in another district, [~and]

(3) Such zoning regulations may provide that certain classes or kinds
of buildings, structures or [uses] use of land are permitted only after
obtaining a special permit or special exception from a zoning

commission, planning commission, combined planning and zoning
commission or zoning board of appeals, whichever commission or
board the regulations may, notwithstanding any special act to the
contrary, designate, subject to standards set forth in the regulations and
to conditions necessary to protect the public health, safety, convenience
and property values. [Such regulations shall be]

(b) Zoning regulations adopted pursuant to subsection (a) of this
section shall:

(1) Be made in accordance with a comprehensive plan and in

Tadantnag . such. reculations tha  commission shall r‘n-ncw'r{cm]
L r fe) =5 T T TeT” TIOTRTCL
consideration of the plan of conservation and development [prepared]

adopted under section 8-23; [,-Saeh—r-eg&la—ﬁeﬁ&éh&u-be]

(2) Be designed to (A) lessen congestion in the streets; [te] (B) secure
safety from fire, panic, flood and other dangers; [} (C) promote health
and the general welfare; [te] (D) provide adequate light and air; [te-
prevent-the-overcrowdingof-landi-to avoid undue concentration—of
population-and-to] (E) protect the state's historic, tribal, cultural and
. environmental resources; (F) facilitate the adequate provision for
transportation, water, sewerage, schools, parks and other public
requirements; [-S« i

] (G) consider the impact

of permitted land uses on contiguous municipalities and on the
planning region, as defined in section 4-124i, in which such municipality
is located; (H) address significant disparities in housing needs and
access to educational, occupational and other opportunities; (I) promote
efficient review of proposals and applications; and (1) affirmatively
further the purposes of the federal Fair Housing Act, 42 USC 3601 et

Public Act No. 21-29 50f 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
seq., as amended from time to time;

(3) Be drafted with reasonable consideration as to the [ehazacter]
physical site characteristics of the district and its peculiar sultabﬂlty for
particular uses and with a view to [

(4) Provide for the development of housing opportunities, including

opportunities for multifamily dwellings, consistent with soil types,
terrain and infrastructure capacity, for all residents of the municipality
and the planning region in which the municipality is located, as
designated by the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management
under section 16a-4a; [-Such-regulations shall also promaote]

(5) Promote housing choice and economic diversity in housing,
including housing for both low and moderate income households; [ane

shall-encourage]

(6) Expressly allow the development of housing which will meet the
housing needs identified in the state's consolidated plan for housing and
community development prepared pursuant to section 8-37t and in the
housing component and the other components of the state plan of
conservation and development prepared pursuant to section 16a-26; [

~Loning regulations-chall be]

(7) Be made with reasonable consideration for [¢heis] the impact of
such regulations on agriculture, as defined in subsection (q) of section
1-L 1]

(8) Provide that proper provisions be made for soil erosion and

Public Act No. 21-29 6 of 28




Substitute House Bill No. 6107

sediment control pursuant to section 22a-329;

(9) Be made with reasonable consideration for the protection of
existing and potential public surface and ground drinking water
supplies; and

(10) In any municipality that is contiguous to or on a navigable
waterway draining to Long Island Sound, (A) be made with reasonable
consideration for the restoration and protection of the ecosystem and
habitat of Long Island Sound; (B) be designed to reduce hypoxia,
pathogens, toxic_contaminants and floatable debris on Long Island
Sound; and (C) provide that such municipality's zoning commission
consider the environmental impact on Long Island Sound coastal
resources, as defined in section 22a-93, of any proposal for development.

() Zoning regulations adopted pursuant to subsection (a) of this
section may: [be]

(1) To the extent consistent with soil types, terrain and water, sewer
and traffic infrastructure capacity for the community, provide for or
require cluster development, as defined in section 8-18;

(2) Be made with reasonable consideration for the protection of

historic factors; {and shall be-made with roacanable considerationfor

ﬂ—\a mratactHan_af exisHnoe and naotential public crrface and around
1e—prov —OF 222750 poten pPabac—S ana—grotE
W@W@S QOn.and.-after }'111}7 1, 1985, the rng—vﬂgﬁnnc shall

et A thak nrancr Brovision-be-made for enil erngaion and-sediment
FLV VG CURAS I/Lvr\'-‘- TV IO L LA 3 =4 . ST =TT

<control Pnfcﬁmﬂ- ta_ cection 22a=329_ Such rpgn]aﬁnnq may. also

encowage]

(3) Require or promote (A) energy-efficient patterns of development;
Bl (B) the use of distributed generation or freestanding solar, wind and
other renewable forms of energy; F] (C) combined heat and power; and

(D) energy conservation; [W%WM]

Public Act No. 21-29 7 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

(4) Provide for incentives for developers who use [passive-solar

Lasmi : dential subdivision..desel The i .
include, butnot-be] (A) solar and other renewable forms of energy; (B)
combined heat and power; (C) water conservation, including demand
offsets; and (D) energy conservation techniques, including, but not
limited to, cluster development, higher density development and
performance standards for roads, sidewalks and underground facilities

in the subdivision; [-Suchregulations may provide]

(5) Provide for a municipal system for the creation of development
rights and the permanent transfer of such development rights, which
may include a system for the variance of density limits in connection

with any such transfer; [-Such-regulations-may-alsopravide]

(6) Provide for notice requirements in addition to those required by
this chapter; [-Suchregulations-may-provide]

(7) Provide for conditions on operations to collect spring water or
well water, as defined in section 21a-150, including the time, place and

- manner of such operations; FNe-suchregulations-shall-prohibit]

(8) Provide for floating zones, overlay zones and planned
development districts;

(9) Require estimates of vehicle miles traveled and vehicle trips
generated in lieu of, or in addition to, level of service traffic calculations
to assess (A) the anticipated traffic impact of proposed developments;
and (B) potential mitigation strategies such as reducing the amount of
required parking for a development or requiring public sidewalks,
crosswalks, bicycle paths, bicycle racks or bus shelters, including off-
site; and

(10) In any municipality where a traprock ridge or an amphibolite

ridge is located, (A) provide for development restrictions in ridgeline

Public Act No. 21-29 8 of 28




Substitute House Bill No. 6107
setback areas; and (B) restrict quarrying and clear cutting, except that
the following operations and uses shall be permitted in ridgeline setback
areas, as of right (i) Emergency work necessary to protect life and

property; (i) any nonconforming uses that were in existence and that
were approved on or before the effective date of regulations adopted
pursuant to this section; and (iii) selective timbering, grazing of
domesticated animals and passive recreation.

(d) Zoning regulations adopted pursuant fo subsection (a) of this
section shall not:

(1) Prohibit the operation of any family child care home or group
child care home in a residential zone; [._Ng_sueh_peg:d&ﬁon&shﬂ
hibit]

(2) (A) Prohibit the use of receptacles for the storage of items
designated for recycling in accordance with section 22a-241b or require
that such receptacles comply with provisions for bulk or lot area, or

similar provisions, except provisions for side yards, rear yards and front
yards; [Ne-suchregulations-shall] or (B) unreasonably restrict access to
or the size of such receptacles for businesses, given the nature of the
business and the volume of items designated for recycling in accordance
with section 22a-241b, that such business produces in its normal course
of business, provided nothing in this section shall be construed to
prohibit such regulations from requiring the screening or buffering of
such receptacles for aesthetic reasons; [—Such—regulations—shall-not
impose]

(3) Impose conditions and requirements on manufactured homes,
including mobile manufactured homes, having as their narrowest
dimension twenty-two feet or more and built in accordance with federal
manufactured home construction and safety standards or on lots
containing such manufactured homes, [whieh] including mqbile
manufactured home parks, if those conditions and requirements are

Public Act No. 21-29 9 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

substantially different from conditions and requirements imposed on
(A) smgle-famﬂy dwe]lmgsL [ard] (_) lots contammg smgle—famlly

feq-mfem%-iﬁa-pesed-en-}or (C) mulhfamﬂy dwe]hngs, lots containing
multifamily dwellings, cluster developments or planned unit

developments; [.-Suehregulations-shall not-prohibit]

(4) (A) Prohibit the continuance of any nonconforming use, building

or structure existing at the time of the adoption of such regulations; [e#]
(B) require a special permlt or special exception for any such
continuance; [ ot] (C) provide for the
termination of any nonconfornung use solely as a result of nonuse for a
specified period of time without regard to the intent of the property
owner to maintain that use; [.-Sueh—regudations—shell-net] or (D)
terminate or deem abandoned a nonconforming use, building or
structure unless the property owner of such use, building or structure
voluntarily discontinues such use, building or structure and such
discontinuance is accompanied by an intent to not reestablish such use,
building or structure. The demolition or deconstruction of a
- nonconforming use, building or structure shall not by itself be evidence

of such property owner's intent to not reestablish such use, bqudlng or
structure; [.

(5) Prohibit the installation, in accordance with the provisions of

section 8-1bb, as amended by this act, of temporary health care
structures for use by mentally or physically impaired persons [in
accordance—with—the—provisions—ef seeton8-1bb} if such structures

Public Act No. 21-29 10 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
comply with the provisions of said section, [] unless the municipality
opts out in accordance with the provisions of subsection (j) of said

section;

(6) Prohibit the operation in a residential zone of any cottage food

SH Zon;m Re 2 doveraﬁon, as defined in section 21a-62b;

A,o mjf &Y\c/\dé,f, a (7) Establish for any dwelling unit a minimum floor area that is
NI U A Q \ooe greater than the minimum floor area set forth in the applicable building,

Xea rw\u\mﬁm—m\— housing or other code;

)

or SFN Ak

fr o 4-\”0 ‘Pa ’V(S) Place a fixed numerical or percentage cap on the number of
J\*M\ \"“00@\ h’w@\/@’ welling units that constitute multifamily housing over four units,
JNF reﬁw (%.6.4,)5) ;gﬁddle housing or mixed-use development that may be permitted in the

ZL)hmnb R»eg Se}.‘m
G.2.73 Q&iui res

Sex’ mi N AU Mm

Ploor area re‘ﬁ\j\'f‘fmfhj" (9) Require more than one parking space for each studio or one-
bedroom dwelling unit or more than two parking spaces for each
dwelling unit with two or more bedrooms, unless the municipality opts
out in accordance with the provisions of section 5 of this act; or

Pplus | visidor
Seace —%r
every 3 s of
‘Crac*\or\ “H\ef‘wf
Qeion kb3
staYes when

5 urr pec acre

(10) Be applied to deny any land use application, including for any
site plan approval, special permit, special excepton or other zoning
approval, on the basis of (A) a district's character, unless such character
is expressly articulated in such regulations by clear and explicit physical
standards for site work and structures, oOr (B) the immutable

characteristics, source of income or income level of any applicant or end | |cor Hpara at
user, other than age or disability whenever age-restricted or disability- (1ox80) $hA '\’
restricted housing may be permitted. e Prov\déc\.

r oot
(e) Any city, town or borough which adopts the provisions of this e

chapter may, by vote of its legislative body, exempt municipal property
from the regulations prescribed by the zoning commission of such city,
town or borough, [{] but unless it is so voted, municipal property shall
be subject to such regulations.

Public Act No. 21-29 11 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

[¢)] (f) Any advertising sign or billboard that is not equipped with
the ability to calibrate brightness or illumination shall be exempt from
any municipal ordinance or regulation regulating such brightness or
illumination that is adopted by a city, town or borough, pursuant to
subsection (a) of this section, after the date of installation of such
advertising sign or billboard. [pursuant to subsection (a) of this section.]

Sec. 5. (NEW) (Effective October 1, 2021) The zoning commission or
combined planning and zoning commission, as applicable, of a @P‘ DA
municipality, by a two-thirds vote, may initiate the process by which Jr‘\ o6
such municipality opts out of the provision of subdivision (9) of
subsection (d) of section 8-2 of the general statutes, as amended by this ﬂ’_ﬂa( Q’ mQ
act, regarding limitations on parking spaces for dwelling units, I ;?&%(‘f“mo"
Public Act No. 21-29 12 of 28 \0 &6 4’

Wf)u.(am s



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

provided such commission: (1) First holds a public hearing in
accordance with the provisions of section 8-7d of the general statutes on
such proposed opt-out, (2) affirmatively decides to opt out of the
provision of said subsection within the period of time permitted under
section 8-7d of the general statutes, (3) states upon its records the
reasons for such decision, and (4) publishes notice of such decision ina
newspaper having a substantial circulation in the municipality not later
than fifteen days after such decision has been rendered. Thereafter, the
municipality's legislative body or, in a municipality where the
legislative body is a town meeting, its board of selectmen, by a two-
thirds vote, may complete the process by which such municipality opts
out of the provision of subsection (d) of section 8-2 of the general
statutes, as amended by this act.

Sec. 6. (NEW) (Effective January 1, 2022) (a) Any zoning regulations
adopted pursuant to section 8-2 of the general statutes, as amended by
this act, shall:

(1) Designate locations or zoning districts within the municipality in
which accessory apartments are allowed, provided at least one
accessory apartment shall be allowed as of right on each lot that contains
a single-family dwelling and no such accessory apartment shall be
required to be an affordable accessory apartment;

(2) Allow accessory apartments to be attached to or located within the
proposed or existing principal dwelling, or detached from the proposed

or existing principal dwelling and located on the same lot as such
dwelling;

(3) Set a maximum net floor area for an accessory apartment of not
less than thirty per cent of the net floor area of the principal dwelling, or
one thousand square feet, whichever is less, except that such regulations
may allow a larger net floor area for such apartments;

Public Act No. 21-29 13 0f 28

Nowo

nan c&a‘\«‘i

foc

D ((esSDI V[{
Q ‘00(4/”-6‘“‘\’5:



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
(4) Require setbacks, lot size and building frontage less than or equal
to that which is required for the principal dwelling, and require lot

coverage greater than or equal to that which is required for the principal
dwelling;

(5) Provide for height, landscaping and architectural design
standards that do not exceed any such standards as they are applied to
single-family dwellings in the municipality;

(6) Be prohibited from requiring (A) a passageway between any such
accessory apartment and any such principal dwelling, (B) an exterior
door for any such accessory apartment, except as required by the
applicable building or fire code, (C) any more than one parking space
for any such accessory apartment, or fees in lieu of parking otherwise
allowed by section 8-2c of the general statutes, (D) a familial, marital or
employment relationship between occupants of the principal dwelling
and accessory apartment, (E) a minimum age for occupants of the
accessory apartment, (F) separate billing of utilities otherwise connected
to, or used by, the principal dwelling unit, or (G) periodic renewals for
permits for such accessory apartments; and

(7) Be interpreted and enforced such that nothing in this section shall
be in derogation of (A) applicable building code requirements, (B) the
ability of a municipality to prohibit or limit the use of accessory
apartments for short-term rentals or vacation stays, or (C) other
requirements where a well or private sewerage system is being used,
provided approval for any such accessory apartment shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

(b) The as of right permit application and review process for approval
of accessory apartments shall require that a decision on any such
application be rendered not later than sixty-five days after receipt of
such application by the applicable zoning commission, except that an
applicant may consent to one or more extensions of not more than an

Public Act No. 21-29 14 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
additional sixty-five days or may withdraw such application.

(c) A municipality shall not (1) condition the approval of an accessory
apartment on the correction of a nonconforming use, structure or lot, or
(2) require the installation of fire sprinklers in an accessory apartment if
such sprinklers are not required for the principal dwelling located on
the same lot or otherwise required by the fire code.

(d) A municipality, special district, sewer or water authority shall not
(1) consider an accessory apartment to be a new residential use for the
purposes of calculating connection fees or capacity charges for utilities,
including water and sewer service, unless such accessory apartment
was constructed with a new single-family dwelling on the same lot, or
(2) require the installation of a new or separate utility connection
directly to an accessory apartment or impose a related connection fee or
capacity charge.

(e) If a municipality fails to adopt new regulations or amend existing
regulations by January 1, 2023, for the purpose of complying with the
provisions of subsections (a) to (d), inclusive, of this section, and unless
such municipality opts out of the provisions of said subsections in
accordance with the provisions of subsection (f) of this section, any
noncompliant existing regulation shall become null and void and such
municipality shall approve or deny applications for accessory
apartments in accordance with the requirements for regulations set
forth in the provisions of subsections (a) to (d), inclusive, of this section
until such municipality adopts or amends a regulation in compliance
with said subsections. A municipality may not use or impose additional

standards beyond those set forth in subsections (a) to (d), inclusive, of
this section.

(f) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsections (a) to (d), inclusive,
of this section, the zoning commission or combined planning and
zoning commission, as applicable, of a municipality, by a two-thirds

Public Act No. 21-29 15 of 28

Opjr oo}
Oplr\ 0N
~or

ACesSDCY
Qper e cots



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

vote, may initiate the process by which such municipality opts out of
the provisions of said subsections regarding allowance of accessory
apartments, provided such commission: (1) First holds a public hearing
in accordance with the provisions of section 8-7d of the general statutes
on such proposed opt-out, (2) affirmatively decides to opt out of the
provisions of said subsections within the period of time permitted under
section 8-7d of the general statutes, (3) states upon its records the
reasons for such decision, and (4) publishes notice of such decision in a
newspaper having a substantial circulation in the municipality not later
than fifteen days after such decision has been rendered. Thereafter, the
municipality's legislative body or, in a municipality where the
legislative body is a town meeting, its board of selectmen, by a two-
thirds vote, may complete the process by which such municipality opts
out of the provisions of subsections (a) to (d), inclusive, of this section,
except that, on and after January 1, 2023, no municipality may opt out
of the provisions of said subsections.

Sec. 7. Subsection (k) of section 8-30g of the general statutes is

repealed and the following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October
1, 2021):

(k) The affordable housing appeals procedure established under this
section shall not be available if the real property which is the subject of
the application is located in a municipality in which at least ten per cent
of all dwelling units in the municipality are (1) assisted housing, (2)
currently financed by Connecticut Housing Finance Authority
mortgages, (3) subject to binding recorded deeds containing covenants
or restrictions which require that such dwelling units be sold or rented
at, or below, prices which will preserve the units as housing for which
persons and families pay thirty per cent or less of income, where such
income is less than or equal to eighty per cent of the median income, (4)
mobile manufactured homes located in mobile manufactured home
parks or legally approved accessory apartments, which homes or

Public Act No. 21-29 16 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
apartments are subject to binding recorded deeds containing covenants
or restrictions which require that such dwelling units be sold or rented
at, or below, prices which will preserve the units as housing for which,
for a period of not less than ten years, persons and families pay thirty
per cent or less of income, where such income is less than or equal to
eighty per cent of the median income, or (5) mobile manufactured
homes located in resident-owned mobile manufactured home parks. For
the purposes of calculating the total number of dwelling units in a
municipality, accessory apartments built or permitted after January 1,
2022, but that are not described in subdivision (4) of this subsection,
shall not be counted toward such total number. The municipalities

meeting the criteria set forth in this subsection shall be listed in the
report submitted under section 8-37qqq. As used in this subsection,
"accessory apartment" [means a separate living unit thatLA-is-attacked

apbearance af o cingla familz residence (Bl has a-full Litchen () has.a
Ppe ce-0F-a-SHEt 3 kD5 kst

sguare an-}-aga that ic nok mora than thirbz bet cont of the +atal sauare
b a4 ta: a5~ R0+ =y o

Lising unit of the house(E)-is-not-billed separatelyfrom-such-main
Y "’ ities,-and(E)-complies with the buildi 1 4
health-and-safety regulations] has the same meaning as provided in
section 8-la, as amended by this act, and "resident-owned mobile
manufactured home park" means a mobile manufactured home park
consisting of mobile manufactured homes located on land that is deed
restricted, and, at the time of issuance of a loan for the purchase of such
land, such loan required seventy-five per cent of the units to be leased
to persons with incomes equal to or less than eighty per cent of the
median income, and either [ (A) forty per cent of said seventy-five
per cent to be leased to persons with incomes equal to or less than sixty
per cent of the median income, or [£5] (B), twenty per cent of said
seventy-five per cent to be leased to persons with incomes equal to or
less than fifty per cent of the median income.

Public Act No. 21-29 17 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

Sec. 8. Subsection (e) of section 8-3 of the general statutes is repealed
and the following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

(e) (1) The zoning commission shall provide for the manner in which
the zoning regulations shall be enforced, except that any person
appointed as a zoning enforcement officer on or after January 1, 2023,
shall be certified in accordance with the provisions of subdivision (2) of
this subsection.

(2) Beginning January 1, 2023, and annually thereafter, each person
appointed as a zoning enforcement officer shall obtain certification from
the Connecticut Association of Zoning Enforcement Officials and
maintain such certification for the duration of employment as a zoning

enforcement officer.

Sec. 9. (NEW) (Effective from passage) (a) On and after January 1, 2023,
each member of a municipal planning commission, zoning commission,
combined planning and zoning commission and zoning board of
appeals shall complete at least four hours of training. Any such member
serving on any such commission or board as of January 1, 2023, shall
complete such initial training by January 1, 2024, and shall complete any
subsequent training every other year thereafter. Any such member not
serving on any such commission or board as of January 1, 2023, shall
complete such initial training not later than one year after such
member's election or appointment to such commission or board and
shall complete any subsequent training every other year thereafter. Such
training shall include at least one hour concerning affordable and fair
housing policies and may also consist of (1) process and procedural
matters, including the conduct of effective meetings and public hearings
and the Freedom of Information Act, as defined in section 1-200 of the
general statutes, (2) the interpretation of site plans, surveys, maps and
architectural conventions, and (3) the impact of zoning on the
environment, agriculture and historic resources.

Public Act No. 21-29 18 of 28

P20+ 28A

m_e‘(mki(s )
L) how( S D‘g
01/(*&\*(\\\(\%
evecy L
\qurs.



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

(b) Not later than January 1, 2022, the Secretary of the Office of Policy
and Management shall establish guidelines for such training in
collaboration with land use training providers, including, but not
limited to, the Connecticut Association of Zoning Enforcement Officials,
the Connecticut Conference of Municipalities, the Connecticut Chapter
of the American Planning Association, the Land Use Academy at the
Center for Land Use Education and Research at The University of
Connecticut, the Connecticut Bar Association, regional councils of
governments and other nonprofit or educational institutions that
provide land use training, except that if the secretary fails to establish
such guidelines, such land use training providers may create and
administer appropriate training for members of commissions and
boards described in subsection (a) of this section, which may be used by

such members for the purpose of complying with the provisions of said
subsection.

(c) Not later than March 1,2024, and annually thereafter, the planning
commission, zoning commission, combined planning and zoning
commission and zoning board of appeals, as applicable, in each
municipality shall submit a statement to such municipality's legislative
body or, in a municipality where the legislative body is a town meeting,
its board of selectmen, affirming compliance with the training
requirement established pursuant to subsection (a) of this section by
each member of such commission or board required to complete such
training in the calendar year ending the preceding December thirty-first.

Sec. 10. Section 7-245 of the general statutes is repealed and the
following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October 1, 2021):

For the purposes of this chapter: (1) "Acquire a sewerage System"
means obtain title to all or any part of a sewerage system or any interest
therein by purchase, condemnation, grant, gift, lease, rental or
otherwise; (2) "alternative sewage treatment system" means a sewage
treatment system serving one or more buildings that utilizes a method

Public Act No. 21-29 19 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

of treatment other than a subsurface sewage disposal system and that
involves a discharge to the groundwaters of the state; (3) "community
sewerage system" means any sewerage system serving two or more
residences in separate structures which is not connected to a municipal
sewerage system or which is connected to a municipal sewerage system
as a distinct and separately managed district or segment of such system,
but does not include any sewerage system serving only a principal
dwelling unit and an accessory apartment, as defined in section 8-1a, as
amended by this act, located on the same lot; (4) "construct a sewerage
system" means to acquire land, easements, rights-of-way or any other
real or personal property or any interest therein, plan, construct,
reconstruct, equip, extend and enlarge all or any part of a sewerage

system; (5) "decentralized system" means managed subsurface sewage
disposal systems, managed alternative sewage treatment systems or
community sewerage systems that discharge sewage flows of less than
five thousand gallons per day, are used to collect and treat domestic
sewage, and involve a discharge to the groundwaters of the state from
areas of a municipality; (6) "decentralized wastewater management
district" means areas of a municipality designated by the municipality
through a municipal ordinance when an engineering report has
determined that the existing subsurface sewage disposal systems may
be detrimental to public health or the environment and that
decentralized systems are required and such report is approved by the
Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection with
concurring approval by the Commissioner of Public Health, after
consultation with the local director of health; (7) "municipality" means
any metropolitan district, town, consolidated town and city,
consolidated town and borough, city, borough, village, fire and sewer
district, sewer district and each municipal organization having
authority to levy and collect taxes; (8) "operate a sewerage system"
means own, use, equip, reequip, repair, maintain, supervise, manage,
operate and perform any act pertinent to the collection, transportation
and disposal of sewage; (9) "person" means any person, partnership,

Public Act No. 21-29. 20 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

corporation, limited liability company, association or public agency; (10)
'remediation standards' means pollutant limits, performance
requirements, design parameters or technical standards for application
to existing sewage discharges in a decentralized wastewater
management district for the improvement of wastewater treatment to
protect public health and the environment; (11) "sewage" means any
substance, liquid or solid, which may contaminate or pollute or affect
the cleanliness or purity of any water; and (12) "sewerage system" means
any device, equipment, appurtenance, facility and method for
collecting, transporting, receiving, treating, disposing of or discharging
sewage, including, but not limited to, decentralized systems within a
decentralized wastewater management district when such district is
established by municipal ordinance pursuant to section 7-247.

Sec. 11. Subsection (b) of section 7-246 of the general statutes is

repealed and the following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective October
1, 2021):

(b) Each municipal water pollution control authority designated in
accordance with this section may prepare and periodically update a
water pollution control plan for the municipality. Such plan shall
designate and delineate the boundary of: (1) Areas served by any
municipal sewerage system; (2) areas where municipal sewerage
facilities are plarmed and the schedule of design and construction
anticipated or proposed; (3) areas where sewers are to be avoided; (4)
areas served by any community sewerage system not owned by a
municipality; (5) areas to be served by any proposed community
sewerage system not owned by a municipality; and (6) areas to be
designated as decentralized wastewater management districts. Such
plan may designate and delineate specific allocations of capacity to
serve areas that are able to be developed for residential or mixed-use
buildings containing four or more dwelling units. Such plan shall also
describe the means by which municipal programs are being carried out

Public Act No. 21-29 21 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

to avoid community pollution problems and describe any programs
wherein the local director of health manages subsurface sewage
disposal systems. The authority shall file a copy of the plan and any
periodic updates of such plan with the Commissioner of Energy and
Environmental Protection and shall manage or ensure the effective
supervision, management, control, operation and maintenance of any
community sewerage system or decentralized wastewater management
district not owned by a municipality.

Sec. 12. Section 8-30j of the general statutes is repealed and the
following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective from passage):

(a) (1) [A£] Not later than June 1, 2022, and at least once every five
years thereafter, each municipality shall prepare or amend and adoptan
affordable housing plan for the municipality and shall submit a copy of
such plan to the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management, who
shall post such plan on the Internet web site of said office. Such plan
shall specify how the municipality intends to increase the number of
affordable housing developments in the municipality.

(2) If, at the same time the municipality is required to submit to the
Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management an affordable housing

plan pursuant to subdivision (1) of this subsection, the municipality is
also required to submit to the secretary a plan of conservaton and
development pursuant to section 8-23, such affordable housing plan
may be included as part of such plan of conservation and development.
The municipality may, to coincide with its submission to the secretary
of a plan of conservation and development, submit to the secretary an
affordable housing plan early, provided the municipality's next such
submission of an affordable housing plan shall be five years thereafter.

(b) The municipality may hold public informational meetings or
organize other activiies to inform residents about the process of
preparing the plan and shall post a copy of any draft plan or amendment

Public Act No. 21-29 22 of 28

AQ‘()O((\«“;O"Q

“Du,ém } an

shall ¢,
aclo\o’re& by
(‘Q); ) Q22 Qm:(,
U@M e
5 \/xéq(S‘



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
to such plan on the Internet web site of the municipality. If the
municipality holds a public hearing, such posting shall occur at least
thirty-five days prior to the public hearing. [en—the—adopton,—the

minicinalitz shall flaindhe Abfira of tha toum-clark.-of cr1ich rarraicipalibs
£ o tr W-CreF -6

F-Drerer T O TIPS ¥

Wy__gﬁ_maf‘" P]an ar_any. amendments—to the ?141‘\’ aﬂd\ﬁ:
k 3 SO —tHE—Phrerty—cr i Ter 2L

applicable—post—sueh—draft-plan—en the Internet—waeb—site—of—the
smunicipality ]| After adoption of the plan, the municipality shall file the
final plan in the office of the town clerk of such municipality and [

-applieable ] post the plan on the Internet web site of the municipality.

(c) Following adoption, the municipality shall regularly review and
maintain such plan. The municipality may adopt such geographical,
functional or other amendments to the plan or parts of the plan, in
accordance with the provisions of this section, as it deems necessary. If
the municipality fails to amend and submit to the Secretary of the Office
of Policy and Management such plan every five years, the chief elected
official of the municipality shall submit a letter to the [Commissioner-of
Housing] secretary that (1) explains why such plan was not amended,
and (?) designates a date by which an amended plan shall be submitted.

Sec. 13. (Effective from passage) (a) There is established a Commission
on Connecticut's Development and Future within the Legislative
Department, which shall evaluate policies related to land use,
conservation, housing affordability and infrastructure.

(b) The commission shall consist of the following members:

(1) Two appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives,
one of whom is a member of the General Assembly not described in
subdivision (7), (8), (9) or (10) of this subsection and one of whom is a
representative of a municipal advocacy organization;

(2) Two appointed by the president pro tempore of the Senate, one of
whom is a member of the General Assembly not described in

Public Act No. 21-29 23 of 28



Substitute House Biil No. 6107

subdivision (7), (8), (9) or (10) of this subsection and one of whom has
expertise in state or local planning;

(3) Two appointed by the majority leader of the House of
Representatives, one of whom has expertise in state affordable housing
policy and one of whom represents a town with a population of greater
than thirty thousand but less than seventy-five thousand;

(4) Two appointed by the majority leader of the Senate, one of whom
has expertise in zoning policy and one of whom has expertise in
community development policy;

(5) Two appointed by the minority leader of the House of
Representatives, one of whom has expertise in environmental policy

and one of whom is a representative of a municipal advocacy
organization;

(6) Two appointed by the minority leader of the Senate, one of whom
has expertise in homebuilding and one of whom is a representative of
the Connecticut Association of Councils of Governments;

(7) The chairpersons and ranking members of the joint standing
committee of the General Assembly having cognizance of matters
relating to planning and development;

(8) The chairpersons and ranking members of the joint standing
committee of the General Assembly having cognizance of matters
relating to the environment;

(9) The chairpersons and ranking members of the joint standing
committee of the General Assembly having cognizance of matters
relating to housing;

(10) The chairpersons and ranking members of the joint standing
committee of the General Assembly having cognizance of matters

Public Act No. 21-29 24 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
relating to transportation;

(11) Two appointed by the Governor, one of whom is an attorney
with expertise in planning and zoning and one of whom has expertise
in fair housing;

(12) The Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management;

(13) The Commissioner of Administrative Services, or the
commissioner's designee;

(14) The Commissioner of Economic and Community Development,
or the commissioner's designee;

(15) The Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection, or
the commissioner's designee;

(16) The Commissioner of Housing, or the commissioner's designee;
and

(17) The Commissioner of Transportation, or the commissioner's
designee.

(c) Appointing authorities, in cooperation with one another, shall
make a good faith effort to ensure that, to the extent possible, the
membership of the commission closely reflects the gender and racial
diversity of the state. Members of the commission shall serve without
compensation, except for necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of their duties. Any vacancy shall be filled by the
appointing authority.

(d) The speaker of the House of Representatives and the president
pro tempore of the Senate shall jointly select one of the members of the
General Assembly described in subdivision (1) or (2) of subsection (b) of
this section to serve as one cochairperson of the commission. The
Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management shall serve as the other

Public Act No. 21-29 : 25 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107

cochairperson of the commission. Such cochairpersons shall schedule
the first meeting of the commission.

(e) The commission may accept administrative support and technical
and research assistance from outside organizations and employees of
the Joint Committee on Legislative Management. The cochairpersons
may establish, as needed, working groups consisting of commission
members and nonmembers and may designate a chairperson of each
such working group.

(f) (1) Except as provided in subdivision (2) of this subsection, not
later than January 1, 2022, and not later than January 1, 2023, the
commission shall submit a report to the joint standing committees of the
General Assembly having cognizance of matters relating to planning
and development, environment, housing and transportation and to the
Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management, in accordance with

the provisions of section 11-4a of the general statutes, regarding the
following:

(A) Any recommendations for statutory changes concerning the
process for developing, adopting and implementing the state plan of
conservation and development;

(B) Any recommendations for (i) statutory changes concerning the
process for developing and adopting the state's consolidated plan for
housing and community development prepared pursuant to section 8-
37t of the general statutes, and (ii) implementation of such plan;

(C) Any recommendations (i) for guidelines and incentives for
compliance with (I) the requirements for affordable housing plans
prepared pursuant to section 8-30j of the general statutes, as amended
by this act, and (II) subdivisions (4) to (6), inclusive, of subsection (b) of
section 8-2 of the general statutes, as amended by this act, and (ii) as to
how such compliance should be determined, as well as the form and

Public Act No. 21-29 26 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
manmer in which evidence of such compliance should be demonstrated.
Nothing in this subparagraph may be construed as permitting any
municipality to delay the preparation or amendment and adoption of
an affordable housing plan, and the submission of a copy of such plan
to the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management, beyond the

date set forth in subsection (a) of section 8-30j of the general statutes, as
amended by this act;

(D) (i) Existing categories of discharge that constitute (I) alternative
on-site sewage treatment systems, as described in section 19a-35a of the
general statutes, (II) subsurface community sewerage systems, as
described in section 22a-430 of the general statutes, and (1II)
decentralized systems, as defined in section 7-245 of the general statutes,
as amended by this act, (i) current administrative jurisdiction to issue
or deny permits and approvals for such systems, with reference to daily
capacities of such systems, and (iii) the potential impacts of increasing
the daily capacities of such systems, including changes in administrative
jurisdiction over such systems and the timeframe for adoption of

regulations to implement any such changes in administrative
jurisdiction; and

(E) (i) Development of model design guidelines for both buildings
and context-appropriate streets that municipalities may adopt, in whole
or in part, as part of their zoning or subdivision regulations, which
guidelines shall (I) identify common architectural and site design
features of building types used in urban, suburban and rural
communities throughout this state, (II) create a catalogue of common
building types, particularly those typically associated with housing, (III)
establish reasonable and cost-effective design review standards for
approval of common building types, accounting for topography,
geology, climate change and infrastructure capacity, (IV) establish
procedures for expediting the approval of buildings or streets that
satisfy such design review standards, whether for zoning or subdivision

Public Act No. 21-29 ‘ 27 of 28



Substitute House Bill No. 6107
regulations, and (V) create a design manual for context-appropriate
streets that complement common building types, and (ii) development
and implementation by the regional councils of governments of an
education and training program for the delivery of such model design
guidelines for both buildings and context-appropriate streets.

(2) If the commission is unable to meet the January 1, 2022, deadline
set forth in subdivision (1) of this subsection for the submission of the
report described in said subdivision, the cochairpersons shall request
from the speaker of the House of Representatives and president pro

tempore of the Senate an extension of time for such submission and shall
submit an interim report.

(3) The commission shall terminate on the date it submits its final
report or January 1, 2023, whichever is later.

Approved June 10, 2021

Public Act No. 21-29 28 of 28



	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S):
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None
	VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII. ADJOURNMENT:
	Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
	S202102 - 80 Tripp Rd re-subdivision plans.pdf
	Image_20210504_0001
	Image_20210504_0002
	Image_20210504_0003

	05-24-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes - final.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021, 7:00 PM

	Accessory Apartment Draft Regulations - Revised 05-24-2021 PER PZC.pdf
	Section 7.1 Accessory Apartments
	Section 10.2 DEFINITIONS


